BOARD MEMBERS STAFFE

John H. Culbreth, Sr., Chairman Deborah L. Bell, Planning and Zoning Director
John Kruzan, Vice-Chairman Deborah Sims, Zoning Administrator

Danny England Christina Barker, Planning and Zoning Coordinator
Jim Oliver E. Allison lvey Cox, County Attorney

Boris Thomas

AGENDA
FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST
May 2, 2024
7:00 pm

*Please turn off or turn to mute all electronic devices during the
Planning Commission Meetings

NEW BUSINESS

=

N

w

4.

Call to Order.

. Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda.

Consideration of the Minutes of the meeting held on April 4, 2024

PUBLIC HEARING

5.

Consideration of Petition No. 1345-24-A, David Asa Lamb, owner; LDO Fayette, LLC,
applicant; Randy Boyd, Agent, request to rezone 0.964 acres from A-R (Agricultural-
Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family Residential) for the purposes of developing a residential
neighborhood of single-family detached homes; property is located in Land Lot 85 of the 71"
District and fronts on Ellison Road.

Consideration of Petition No. 1345-24-B, David Asa Lamb, owner; LDO Fayette, LLC,
applicant; Randy Boyd, Agent, request to rezone 17.171 acres from A-R (Agricultural-
Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family Residential) for the purposes of developing a
residential neighborhood of single-family detached homes; property is located in Land
Lot 85 of the 7th District and fronts on Ellison Road.

Consideration of Petition No. 1345-24-C, David Asa Lamb, owner; LDO Fayette, LLC,
applicant; Randy Boyd, Agent, request to rezone 1.137 acres from A-R (Agricultural-
Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family Residential) for the purposes of developing a
residential neighborhood of single-family detached homes; property is located in Land
Lot 85 of the 7th District and fronts on Ellison Road.



8. Consideration of Petition No. 1346-24, Allegiance Homes, LLC, owner; C. Mark
McCullough, Agent, request to rezone 15.87 acres from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to
R-80 (Single-Family Residential) for the purposes of developing a residential
neighborhood of single-family detached homes; property is located in Land Lot 199 of the
4" District and fronts on Snead Road.

9. Consideration of Petition No. 1347-24, Luis Arango, owner; Jeff Lammes, Agent, request
to rezone 1.446 acres from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family
Residential) for the purposes of developing an amenity area for a residential single-family
neighborhood; property is located in Land Lot 60 of the 5™ District.



Meeting Minutes 4/4/024

THE FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION met on April 4, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.
in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville,
Georgia.

MEMBERS PRESENT: John H. Culbreth Sr., Chairman

John Kruzan, Vice-Chairman
Danny England

Jim Oliver

Boris Thomas

STAFF PRESENT: Debbie Bell, Planning and Zoning Director

Deborah Sims, Zoning Administrator
Christina Barker, Zoning Coordinator

NEW BUSINESS
1. Call to Order.
2. Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Approval of Agenda.

Ms. Debbie Bell requested to amend the agenda to add the Preliminary Plat Renewal for Bernhard
Farms.

Danny England made a motion to approve the agenda with the following item number 6 changed to
read Approval of a Preliminary Plat for Bernhard Farms. The motion passed 5-0.

Consideration of the Minutes of the meeting held on March 7, 2024

John Culbreth called for a motion.

Danny England made a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting held on March 7, 2024. Jim
Oliver seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

Approval of Minor Final Plat for Sterling Ridge

Debbie Bell reviews that this is a request to approve a Minor Final Plat on Ebeneezer Road and
Ebeneezer Church Road. This property was rezoned to A-R. Mr. Wright is proposing this development
and staff has reviewed and approved this development.

Hello, I am Rod Wright, and I am requesting the approval of the Minor Final Plat for Sterling Ridge.
Danny England asks, “Debbie is this the same plat that Rod was in for last time and we had to table it
for some right of way dedication?”

Yes, it was on the agenda and there were some utilities that were in the process of being installed and
that took a little longer than anticipated.

Danny England stated, “Ok, from the county side we are good to go, and we can just move forward.”
Debbie Bell, “Yes, everything is completed.”

Danny England, “Ok, good deal.”

John Culbreth asks for further questions by the commissioners and there are none. Mr. Culbreth
requests a motion.

Danny England made a motion to approve the Minor Final Plat for Sterling Ridge. John Kruzan
seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.



6. Approval of Preliminary Plat for Bernhard Farms
Debbie Bell discussed the Preliminary Plat for Bernhard Farms. It is a subdivision off Bernhard Road
that is under construction and in progress, but they haven’t quite gotten to the point of meeting the
criteria to where they are allowed to continue, so this needs to be renewed. They are presenting this to
you tonight to request the renewal of Preliminary Plat for two years.
Mr. Culbreth asked if the petitioner was present.
Ms. Bell stated that they were not present.
Mr. Culbreth asked if the commissioners had any questions on this Preliminary Plat approval.
Jim Oliver asked if there was any problem with the staff, or is everything good?
Ms. Bell stated that everything is good, and nothing has changed. In fact, they have submitted the
construction drawings and that is underway but just hasn’t been completed. So, this is more of a
housekeeping item than anything else.
Mr. Culbreth requested a motion.
John Kruzan made a motion to approve the Preliminary Plat for Bernhard Farms. Jim Oliver
seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARING

7. Consideration of Revised Development Plan RDP-017-24 Xavier Hill, owner; requests to
remove Lot 10A from Lafayette Estates Subdivision. 119 Lafayette Dr. is 0.481
undeveloped acres. The property is located in Land Lot 219 of the 13th District and fronts
on Lafayette Dr. - WITHDRAWN BY PETITIONER

Debbie Bell states, “Item 6 (now item 7 due to the addition of item 6 - Approval of
Preliminary Plat for Bernhard Farms) was to be a Revised Development Plan RDP-017-24
to remove a lot from the Lafayette Estate Subdivision. The petitioner has withdrawn the
application, so we have no public hearing tonight.

Mr. Culbreth asks do we need a motion to approve the withdrawal?
Ms. Bell, “Yes sir.”

Danny England made a motion to allow the withdrawal of item 7 Revised Development
Plan RDP-017-24. Boris Thomas seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0.



ADJOURNMENT:
Danny England moved to adjourn the meeting. Jim Oliver seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

sk sk sk sfe s skoskoskoskok

PLANNING COMMISSION
OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

JOHN CULBRETH, SR.
CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

DEBBIE BELL
DIRECTOR, PLANNING & ZONING



MINOR FINAL PLAT OF
STERLING RIDGE SUBDIVISION

LAND LOTS 35 & 36 7th. DISTRICT
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

LOCATED AT EBENEZER ROAD &
EBENEZER CHURCH ROAD

VICINITY MAP
A”ucmr Wright cn-nny Ebenezer Bypass, LLC ~—  NTSs.

it crancy Poeneer Srpen. L0
:SL‘LE RodtWright ana Sioven 4 DRAWING INDEX
; DATE o 2
GENERAL NOTES: STATUS.  APPROVED v e ) contans SHEET # DESCRIPTION-
il — An ordaancs 1o amand e Zening Ordinance for Fayes Courty of 1980 b P COVER SHEET
TOTAL TRACT (SITE) ACREAGE = 84,976 ACRES Fayota Couny I Rt
TOTAL AREA FOR 10LOTS = 70.82 ACRES. 2 MINOR FINAL PLAT OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
NETOENSITY = 6604 UNITSIACRE
S, o Ofc 00y s o ey, Gy o 1380 |
ROTAL AREA FOR OPEN SPACE 88 ACRES (3.6% OF STE) s il | THE UNDERSIGNED, CERTIFY THAT AS THE LEGAL OWNER OF THE
EBENEZER BYPASS" AREA = 2.98 ACRES STy SUBJECT PROPET THORIZE THE SUBMITTAL OF
intane THIS FINAL PLAT] ISION OF MY PROPERTY.
EBENEZER BYPASS" (DEDICATED ROAD LENGTH) = 1491 AT CENTER LINE) frdimen; y 5.2
oo i paicsay Gotcbod v g i i ey 4 752
2 PARENT PARCEL 1D NUWBER: 0715020
pARGN EaceL i e (T Ry e o Ao oot Covt SURVEYOR: OWNER /DEVELOPER st y2 o
e B o i s s s S5 B 98,29 SIBLEY-MILLER SURVEYING & 4
4. ZONED A-R (PETITION # 1332.23 WRIGHT-CHANCEY EBENEZER BYPASS LLC) g s PLANNING, INC. WE THE' ER(S) A
2 : ooty rpeaied. I STERLING RIDGE SUBDIVSION, HEREE OFFEA 1o
MINIMUM LOT AREA PER DWELLING UNIT= 217,800 SQ 7 T (S AGRES) Sectiond That e Zonng Adiisto o Fayet Couny, Georgaba, andrsbyis DEDICATE AND! OR RESERVE FOR PUBLIC USE TH
MINIUM LOT WIDTH = 250 FEET (AT FRONT SETBACK) :m-—-»:nm-» Gt heret, o amerd e Ol Zonn Mo of Fayosis Cou| 24 HOUR CONTAGT AND OTHER GROUND SHOWN ON
FLOOR AREA = 1,200 SQF T PHONE = (770) 320-7555 ROD WRIGHT 25723
FRONT YARD SETBACK Sectond " PHONE = (770) 204.7080 -2
OULY Approvei by the Bowd of Commasionars of Fayete Couny ey thosubalvider@gmail.com DATE

L PHOPERTY GONTAINED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ALL
gp) NEW STREETS A AL EXSTING STREE S A T0r e
» oot vara Gioons | FAYETTE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE. SUBDIVISION AS INDICATED HEREON, ARE HEREBY DEEDED TO
Swe vanp SeTEAGK sore: / Z. FAYETTE COLNTY 4 POLTICAL SUBDIUSIONOF e STaTE
HEIGHT LIMIT = 35 FEET. (NOT FOR BARNS, SLOS, OF OTHER NONHUMAN il ./(// s m L 7/4 1HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED OF SEOREIA AT NS CORTS T0 AYE TS oo
i G —9 EROM ANACTUAL SURVEY O i ROPERTY M O HE GRouND 8 ME OF ik bock i ioge b i M S
INDER M THATALE W SHOWN COUNTY CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT.
oy HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST OR ARE HARKED AS FUTURE: AND THEI LOGATIONS
PREVIOUSLY ZONED = CS (coNSERVATION susoson L

SIZES, TYPE AND MATERIALS ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN.

N N
5 FLOOD INFORMATION: um%@gﬁ%
o o o

A4S PER OFFICIAL
W03 3131CO0MTE, & 131310U092E Dot SEPTEMBER 26, 20064 PORTION of 7S

10/16/2023
DATE

T TR A RIS T

= FAYETTE COUNTY APPROVALS:
Exnon
CURRENT4. 4 PORTION OF THiS OROWANCE NG, 1332 2 ’
A 100 - SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION: J j
(SEE SHEET2 OF 2) conpiTions. N MY OPIN/ON THIS PLAT IS A CDRRECYREFRESENTAHVE OF THE LAND N C7W.% oare_Dl 2o (2]
3 pusLIC PLATTED A ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (g
Since tne cigniotway has boen propely desded 1o the Couny, Staf recommends STANGARDS AND REGUREHENTS oF Lav i ng e oaicuLTED FOR
‘SEWER AS PER INDIVIDUAL SEFTIC SYSTEM CONDITIONAL APPROVAL GLOSURE BY LATITUDES. WAS FOUND T
7 uTLITIE: 47 M OF. oomonaL uTi WITHIN ONE FOOT IN_100.000+ _ FEET; |
BT, . Eaoh midkison 1% iviaciod v the AR, £onkg il to briked 1o o ¢4 THE FIELD DATA UPON WHIGH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS A CLOSURE PRECISION
placa ) e T e T L b Ly o wesfifos
POINT AND WAS ADJUSTED USING THE COMPASS RULE. ==2=N0
& WETLANDS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE U.S. ARMY e s o s
20RP. OF ENGINEERS LOT OWILERS HAY SE SUBJECT O PENALTY OF LAWFOR 4ccopd by the ounrs o parce) 015008 Wl T L - e <t o] EQUIPMENT USED: TOPCON GTS-313.
URBANCE 0715041 (Wil P Lt & m\nuume; Ve s () morin or € ol v coosone] || arproveD By FavETTE county Enciveer
18 Gounty wini 30 cays e
. Y i oo P Mo ten e dfI5 )2y
o eveioer shal b requred to exand ihe walsr ine wmw B R n ATERSHED SASIN
290 CENTERLINE OF ROAD—— - —— - —
11 e sy, incin i lasbon ! ey BXISTING CREEK—— - — . ——
2 STATE OF GEORGIA 8= SET BACK (BUILDING LINE)
. y it GEORGIA SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION: b ol 0 Y
L 3 NTY OF FAVETTE PG ¢
wr RV
(GRAVES, NOR ANY RELATED EVIDENGE THEREOF ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND. 15 REQURED BY SUBSECTION (D) OF 0.6.0.0 SECTION 15647, THIS PLAT HAS 3 ONT O SEGHHING PLANNING COMMISSION SECRETARY GESIGNEE
14, BENCHMARK: RESOLUTION BEEN PREPARED 5Y A LAND SURVEYOR AND APPROVED 5Y AL APFLIGASLE
00 (SEE SHEET20F 2) gy PROVAL |
cERrrF/cnrss SIGNATURES, STAMRS, OR STATEMENTS HEREON. SUGH =
v s JHEREAS, Wi Carcy Evmr Sypas LG Oynrs, s Wi a0 APPROVALS OR AFFIRMATIONS SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE WEA‘H&L&L‘F
S5 Sty oy BODIES BY. oRUSEROF THS NING ADMINISTRATOR/ DESIGNEE
SURVEY NOTES. p Mao srsuart 1o Ths Zonig Ordmancs o Fayets Couny, Georg. 1930 JF ANY PARCEL
wheRE o P SR ton AR AT e LT COMPLIES s e FIRE HYDRANT = J8 VED B JHE FAYETTE COUNTY FRE MARSHAL
A ALLLOTS MEET THE DisTaNCE forit TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH WATERVALVE'S 54
REQUIREMENTS, o o IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF oare_ 1] 24, u?
B ALLLOT CORNERS SET USING #4 (1/2)) REBAR, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. LR SORP————— REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS Q#WES!ENEE
. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ALL RIGHT OF WAYS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN OR and coniered s recums AND AS SET FORTH IN 0.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67. B
T SHOWN, RECORDED OR UNRECORDED. NOW, THEREFORE, b e it e dcison of s Fayete County
2. THE By SENSHROEATII g o proery b approvec wih e () conctons . [,Z/ T 1001612025 FAYETTE COUNTY STORM DRAIN STATEMENT:
FEVEAL ENCUNBRANCES NOT SHOMN L WILER G 75 43750 DATE: TAYETTE COUNTY DOES NOT ACCET THE OWNERSHE, MANTENANGE
£ NO VISIBLE USGS MONUMENTS FOUND WITHIN 500° OF THS SITE. SCIRI0R oo I e e dnea
DRANAGE PLAN, OF T LACK O N INOIATER B Tt A
FAVETTE CouNTY.
BOARD GF GOMMISSIONERS
CONTIGUOUS AREAS 0n FAYETTE COUNTY WATER SYSTEM NOT!
CONTIGUOUS AREAS (C.A.):
A OF 06 ACRES THAT IS FREE e F LOTS ARE TO BE SERVED BY THE FAYETTE COUNTY WATER SYSTEM
20MING BUF FROM AN EXISTING WATER MAIN, TAPS AND SERVICES SHALL BE
wemA ANY KIND. PROVIDED AT THE DEVELOPERSHOMEBUILDERS EXPENSE AND ALL
APPLICABLE WETER AND AVAILABILITY FEES SHALL ALSO BE APPLIED.
WATER MAIN TAPS SHALL BE OBSERVED BY WATER SYSTEM
o PERSONNEL WIH A 48 HOUR LEAD THE - 1704511148 (OEON 5.
Tameca P S, Gory Gk
e
SIBLEY - MILLER® PROJECT #:| B2021024
SIBLEY-MILLER SORIIG § AR . REVISIONS MINOR FINAL PLAT OF
(ALL RIGHTS RESERVED) @’%»«'ﬂ"“;%”‘gu% NO.| DATE | DESCRIPTION MINOR FINAL PLAT
,, AGRE N SHSP AND FOR WHICH o
S YING & FLANNING INC. |t e e e by = 1 [rarseal_avoresseo county reoLie comments. STERLING RIDGE SUBDIVISION STERLING RIDGE
212 WEST CAMPGROUND RD *TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEYS OATA,PLAN, SPEGIFGATIONS Ao OTHEA WEOTOAIoN contates e e SRINET] WS
DO, O 100 “LAND DEVELOPMENT/DESIGN || WEREH ARE E SoLE o E5GLUSE ROPERTY o Susr an sy o 84.976 ACRES e
el ) G4. *CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT USED ONLY IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THESE 4 YT i T
HONE: (770) 320-7535. . DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED AND FOR NO OTHER PURPOSES. ANY $ _DATE:]_10/16/2023 ]
2 (779 3 *CIVIL ENGINEERING o ame G LAND LOT 35 & 36, 7th. DISTRICT REVIEWEDBT | K 10/16/23 ]
FAX: (770) 320-7333 UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL 8E WITHOUT LABILITY TS ’ SHEET SIZE:| 24" x 36"
! X *LAND PLANNING TO SHSP AND SUBJECT TO REASONABLE COMPENSATION BY THE USER AS o FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA -
www.sibleysurveying.com *LAND SURVEYING DETERMINED BY SMSP. ALL RIGHTS OF THIS DESIGN ARE RESERVED. B SHEET 1 OF 2
s —_— e




( = e
z 40 Z 133HS . ONLAHANS ONY e o UtAoAtnoko[qrs mimm | GEANESTN 34V NOTSTA SII 40 SLHOI 11V 4SS
VIDYOID AINNOD HALLIAAVA ONINNV1d ANV CeeL-026 (0L)XV4 | OLIDRNNS kv dSis oL LLIIHVIT LnOR I 28 TIveS

£202/91/04] ALVA LY

00b=ub | ERAY
SMr SAH NAVIA

498 X ubZ

IDINISIA WL 241 J0 9€ P §€ SLOT ANVT

a/s aodary SNITIALS

W

SHIDOV 9L6'F8

"o

00w oNITNALS 2 SO S3IG38 03 G5SS3HaY oA e 7 .as_u:_,g;s
| " T ) NOLROS3A | 3uva_ | ON| = ONI ONINNVTA ¥ ONIATANNS
52012026 3I53T0N 40 IV1d TVNId YONIN SO JATTI WN-AATAIS IR

LNOAVTNOLLOMALSNODs
NDISAA INTWJOTIATA ANV Tw
SATANNS TVOIHAVIDOO Ly
ONIFANION TIAD

£520€

$86L-0Z€(0LL) ANOH

¥ ANNOUDAWVOLSTN ZIT

VO HONONOMW

"ONI

ONINNVId 8 ONIXAAINS

| &
« @@
WY iion
| v SimONar
g al=
R
sEr
b33 3 7
CEa
i3
E ko
2 o
is |
i ,
4
2 | [6828=339m
g1 SONSIINGD 96
£ | wbsaiz
® Sany 80'S
annos
o ®
{
s
g
34 i
2838
35
gzo |2
£28 ¢
zz &
5o |3
EL
s [f

L
5
2K
?,ﬁ\
259 :
[
85523 |
3
£33
311 [
5&3
Sz 8
s ¢ |
3L I
HES
LN
s Bl
3
g%
&
| |
- LE%W |
; Ess:
' g
H L
5
§58%
Jgé
[
2 |
EH
FH |
i
z
E |
3
K |
£ |
: |
EH
HE
5 |
2 |
H |

SaUVMaZ ¥ STTIVHD
AN

MSYO3TSN 3N
2038 G500

(o)
NSO SN N
DS G500

T
|
| N 188 | | N
7 | Lz ||| [memEW] | 2
Pk SnomNoTSST | g s -
i A s N
[ V605 A
[ H . ol
Js [
| e Je « !
8 s s H 3 ,
3 8 38 & 4
& 'g oy 4 ]
=4 2 7 7
|
| | | ,
|
| ! / ¥
4 STEEEN o
| 7 ot
e foVRIES HO03108a TARSTLI 52

]

4G NOUO3L0Rd THSHELM 05

St anvLam oFsrd
NI
=TT y 5 T3H16 NOILOI108d GaHSHELVM
e — — — — ~YOYAL NOIIDT108d GIHSEII
)
m%m.ﬂmz

SNONSIINGD LT

OwL¥07 X0xH)

Wnoiown
g

#7206 = I3

b 2902
Seny [0S

A
ﬁ%\w\ % 6606 = I4IN
STONBINOD 757
wbsesiz
S8y 80

SONVILIM XF

- -SONVLLIM 3T

- -awda
(004 = o} 12108 Bume:q)

133 NI 3105 OlHAVED [ e masvos

s ™ s~ s | | — 3
0E; “00z L o P4 = 3ATVA HILYM
G = nviann 39

AYM H0 LHOW = M

oS E
ATYINHOS HO MON = 4N

3ovd = 94

4008 1vd = 8d

%008 0330 = 80
'ONINNI93E H0 INIOd =80d

3did 3LFHONOD GIOHOINIZY =d0¥
(3N ONITTING) ¥OVE L3S =8/

-+~ 310d 43M0d X3
aN3o3a1

v Buvoz

“AVAA 30 LHOM INFANOI VIS HOMNHO |
N3Z3N363 §04 AINNOD ALLIAVS
01 031¥91030 38 0L S0V 1867,

R
AVMGYOH
REIE)

P [ z9rceo - novnIT]
Liven INvigAn 2 G

TRV

SAOMBIINGD 62

ez % Lot
e & 14bS 096'422 L5008
SNONDIINGD 799 ) Myo Say 016 .
/&
b3 6165 @ !
B 8
v 19ZE & | &l
e
) ouror
P oo
e | it
gt s e
- T S
- & / L I
45 % e f @505 08
& £ /
& S , | 16 606442
L / I3 S8y 00°'G
-~ Va SNONSIINOD €2 i
; # !
~ ) v
) ) / / ol ] v
g P STOMBIINGD 026 7 y P— 33 R 83085
- / o SNONSIINOD 559 32 ~,
- . y 5% i & —— 0505 50617 6
- o Y & SeBY $92F
/ e & ! O~
< wy ooz G el
. / 40 o610 G e
g G
R 4
g / &4
/ ¥
s
# 4
A
S
4
&

[erag8 = 349n]

0668 3N

v usoz

079619 Bd crv a0
UIHONL TIIMOH
N

MISNLYA 1 NHOP
N

EEETTET
IS ONISXaX0udaY
oI

NIV1d 004 HV3A 001 ALVWIXONddY

(SNOLLO3S S50 335)
(51904 ¥3d) ‘SLINN 40014
V34 001 GOOT JUNLNS
2 INFNUNO AINNOD 3LI3AVA

LY 3 0108

SLw 4001
V34 001 VN3S
SLVIXONAdY.

Ao
)

e . B
S N
Sne e
. a0 SN ~_
wvwez S
o Ddoc gd
~_ Sesves B45LE B0
LU
N
sy oz
69 8¢ 5

585485 6d 824 90 /

/:xus; 2 MIANY.
N

~N

asamvn
LHON ar

3HL S1¥TRA0 40 INHFINZO

50020285
95
X
3.T10.155
SNRVAE GHOHO

EE

NOISNZWIO AMYONNOR

4330 TWLOL = SFET T/
3NIT ALYFHOHAANYANNOS

ETZ5EN

LLLLERLLLLE]

SLize
9VELT

[NRANRRNRARRAN

o ez |90
Tzzer | ovelsr | 60
[ SCsL 009051 | ¥
[ mseezcen | [ zrosz [ oosist | €0
[ ozee | ooorsl | @
Zsa | ooz | 19
N [ FII5N31 OHOHO | RION310uY | Sniavel | SAMMD.

V1VQ 3ANND 3NN ALN3dO¥d




PETITION NO: 1345-24 -A-B-C

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezone from A-R to R-50

PARCEL NUMBER: 1345-24 A: 0722 003 - 0.964 Acres
1345-24 B: 0722 062 - 17.171 Acres
1345-24 C: 0722 010 - 1.137 Acres

PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Subdivision

EXISTING USE: Agricultural/Residential

LOCATION: Ellison Road

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 7" District, Land Lot 85

ACREAGE: 19.272 acres, total of 3 parcels

OWNER(S): David Asa Lamb

APPLICANT: LDO Fayette, LLC

AGENT: Randy Boyd

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: May 2, 2024

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: May 23, 2024

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to rezone 19.272 acres from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-50 (Single-
Family Residential) for the purposes of developing a residential neighborhood of single-family
detached homes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

As defined in the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan, Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 acre)
is designated for this area, so the request for R-50 zoning is appropriate. All three parcels are
legal lots of record in the A-R zoning district. Parcels 0722 003 and 0722 010 are legal,
nonconforming lots. Conditions are included to require combination of all parcels to address
this issue. The existing house on parcel 07220 003 does not meet the dimensional
requirements of the R-50 zoning district, so a condition for demolition of the house and all
accessory structures on the property is recommended. The barn on parcel 0722 062 does not
meet requirements for an accessory structure under R-50, so a condition for demolition is
recommended. Please refer to pages 2 - 4 for parcel-specific recommendations.

pg. 1 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of Petition No. 1345-24-A, Parcel No. 0722 003;
David Asa Lamb, owner; LDO Fayette, LLC, applicant; Randy Boyd, Agent; to rezone 0.964 acres
from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family Residential), subject to the following

conditions:

RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS FOR PETITION No. 1345-24 A [Parcel No. 0722 003]

1. Within 90 days of approval of the rezoning, the developer shall obtain the appropriate
permit and demolish or remove the existing structures on parcel #0722 003.

2. Within 90 days of approval of the rezoning, all parcels that are a subject of this petition shall
be combined into a single parcel with an approved recorded plat.

PETITION No. 1345-24 )
506 ELLISON ROAD  p_ J %

A- PARCEL No. 0722 003 " % rers

B - PARCEL No. 0722 062

C - PARCEL No. 0722 010

\% 1345-24-C - PARCEL 0722 010 |
’E

|
_J_,_J 1345-24-B - PARCEL 0722 062 |

1345-24-A - PARCEL 0722 003 |

Legend

0 200 400 600 800 1,000
I NN . Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

pg. 2 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of Petition No. 1345-24-B, Parcel No. 0722 062;
David Asa Lamb, owner; LDO Fayette, LLC, applicant; Randy Boyd, Agent; to rezone 17.171 acres
from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family Residential), subject to the following

conditions:

RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS FOR PETITION No. 1345-24 B [Parcel No. 0722 062]

1. Within 90 days of approval of the rezoning, the developer shall obtain the appropriate
permit and demolish or remove the existing structures on parcel #0722 062.

2. Within 90 days of approval of the rezoning, all parcels that are a subject of this petition shall
be combined into a single parcel with an approved recorded plat.

N
PETITION No. 1345-24 /

506 ELLISONROAD | _ J %
A- PARCEL No. 0722 003 " % rers
B - PARCEL No. 0722 062
€ - PARCEL No. 0722 010 s

\\ W X
~ \ N\
& | W
N | ¢
iy />\”«.,_
\ l‘ 2
\ N pudr &
-
\ NN
—

\% 1345-24-C - PARCEL 0722 010 |
/E

|
_J_,_J 1345-24-B - PARCEL 0722 062 |

ﬁ 1345-24-A - PARCEL 0722 003 |

I
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
&

Legend

0 200 400 600 800 1,000
I NN . Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

I
!
|
|
[
|
|
!
|
|

pg. 3 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of Petition No. 1345-24-C, Parcel No. 0722 010;
David Asa Lamb, owner; LDO Fayette, LLC, applicant; Randy Boyd, Agent; to rezone 1.137 acres
from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-50 (Single-Family Residential), subject to the following

conditions:

RECOMMENDED CONDITION(S) FOR PETITION No. 1345-24 C [Parcel No. 0722 010]

1. Within 90 days of approval of the rezoning, all parcels that are a subject of this petition shall
be combined into a single parcel with an approved recorded plat.

N
PETITION No. 1345-24 /
506 ELLISONROAD | _J %
A- PARCEL No. 0722 003 " "'%): rers
B - PARCEL No. 0722 062
S

C - PARCEL No. 0722 010

1345-24-B - PARCEL 0722 062 |

| 1345-24-A - PARCEL 0722 003 |

Legend
cITY

0 200 400 600 800 1,000
I NN . Feet

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

pg. 4 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




INVESTIGATION

A. GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION

All three parcels are legal lots of record in the A-R zoning district. Parcels 0722 003 and
0722010 are legal, nonconforming lots. Conditions are included to require combination
of all parcels to address this issue.

The existing house on parcel 07220 003 does not meet the dimensional requirements
of the R-50 zoning district, so a condition for demolition of the house and all accessory
structures on the property is recommended. The barn on parcel 0722 062 does not
meet requirements for an accessory structure under R-50, so a condition for demolition
is recommended.
This property is not located in an overlay zone.

B. REZONING HISTORY:
There is no record of a prior rezoning.

C. CURRENT DEVELOPMENT HISTORY:
Parcel A contains a single-family residence.
Parcel B contains a barn.
Parcel Cis vacant.

D. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES

Near the subject property is land which is zoned A-R and R-70. See the following table
and the attached Zoning Map.

The subject property is bounded by the following adjacent zoning districts and uses:

Direction Acreage | Zoning | Use Comprehensive Plan

North 26 AR Slngle Famlly Loyv Density Residential (1
Residential unit/1 acre)

East (across Undeveloped; Single Low Density Residential (1

. 44 R-70 . . : .

Ellison) Family Residential unit/1 acre)

South 40 AR Undr'evelop'ed; S!ngle Loyv Density Residential (1
Family Residential; unit/1 acre)
Undeveloped; single Low Density Residential (1

West 20 A-R | Family Residential; y

unit/1 acre)

Agricultural

pg. 5 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




pg. 6

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Future Land Use Plan: The subject property lies within an area designated for Low
Density Residential on the Future Land Use Plan map. This request does conform to the
Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.

ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW

Access & Right-of Way: The property has existing access on Ellison Road.

Site Plan: The applicant submitted a survey for the property and a concept plan for a
single-family detached residential subdivision.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

O Water System - Water is available on Ellison Rd in an 8'in water main. Every lot
of a proposed subdivision shall be supplied with adequate water and
wastewater facilities which shall be approved by the state commissioner of
health. Septic tank drain field approval shall be on an individual lot basis. Where
public water or wastewater facilities are available within the distance specified
below, the subdivider shall assure that every lot of the subdivision shall be
provided with public water.

O Public Works/Engineering

o Road Frontage & Right of Way Dedication - No dedication required,
Ellison Road is already an 80 ft. R/W.

o Traffic Data - There is no traffic data for Ellison Road

o Sight Distance -- Minimum sight distances will have to be satisfied for
the proposed new road intersection.

O Environmental Management - No objections.

o Floodplain Management -- The property DOES NOT contain additional
floodplain delineated in the FC 2013 Future Conditions Flood Study. The
property DOES NOT contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0081E
dated September 26, 2008.

o Wetlands -- The property DOES NOT contain wetlands per the U.S.
Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland
Inventory Map. The owner or developer will be responsible for submitting
proper documentation during the development process.

o Watershed Protection -- There ARE state waters located on the subject
property and WILL BE subject to the Fayette County Watershed Protection
Ordinance.

o Groundwater -- The property IS within a groundwater recharge area.

o Post Construction Stormwater Management -- This development WILL
BE subject to the Post-Development Stormwater Management Ordinance if
re-zoned and developed with more than 5,000 square feet of impervious
surfaces.

Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




O Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the
proposed rezoning of this property. This does not constitute endorsement of the
use or designation of one acre lots. For residential housing, septic systems will
be required for this location.

O Fire - Hydrants required due to number of lots and proximity to available water
on Ellison Road.

O GDOT-n/a

STANDARDS

Sec. 110-300. - Standards for map amendment (rezoning) evaluation.

All proposed map amendments shall be evaluated with special emphasis being placed on the

relationship of the proposal to the land use plan and related development policies of the

county The following factors shall be considered by the planning and zoning department, the

planning commission and the board of commissioners when reviewing a request for rezoning:

(1) Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the land use plan and policies contained
therein;

(2) Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent
or nearby property;

(3) Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or
burdensome use of existing or planned streets, utilities, or schools;

(4) Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of the property which give supporting grounds for either approval or
disapproval of the zoning proposal.

STAFF ANALYSIS

1. The subject property lies within an area designated for Low Density Residential Uses.
This request does conform to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan in terms of the
use.

2. The area around the subject property is an area that already has various residential
uses. It is staff's opinion that the zoning proposal is not likely to adversely affect the
existing or future uses of nearby properties.

3. ltis staff's opinion that the zoning proposal will not have an excessive or burdensome
impact on streets, utilities, or schools.

4. The proposal is consistent in character and use with the surrounding uses as low
density residential.

pg. 7 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS

Sec. 110-135. R-50, Single-Family Residential District.
(a) Description of district. This district is composed of certain lands and structures
having a low density single-family residential character and designed to protect against
the depreciating effects of small lot development and those uses incompatible with
such a residential environment.
(b) Permitted uses. The following permitted uses shall be allowed in the R-50 zoning
district:
(1) Single-family dwelling;
(2) Residential accessory structures and uses (see article Il of this chapter); and
(3) Growing crops, gardens.
(c) Conditional uses. The following conditional uses shall be allowed in the R-50 zoning
district provided that all conditions specified in article V of this chapter are met:
(1) Church and/or other place of worship;
(2) Developed residential recreational/amenity areas;
(3) Home occupation;
(4) Horse quarters; and
(5) Private school, including, but not limited to: classrooms, administration,
playground, housing, athletic fields, gymnasium, and stadium.
(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the R-50
zoning district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area per dwelling unit:
a. Where central sanitary sewage or central water distribution system is
provided: 43,560 square feet (one acre).
b. Where neither a central sanitary sewage nor a central water
distribution system is provided: 65,340 square feet (1.5 acres).
(2) Lot width:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 150 feet.
2. Collector: 150 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 125 feet.
(3) Floor area: 2,100 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 100 feet.
2. Collector: 75 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 50 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 30 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 20 feet.
(7) Height limit: 35 feet.
(Code 1992, § 20-6-11; Ord. No. 2012-09, § 4, 5-24-2012; Ord. No. 2018-03, § 13, 9-22-2018)

pg. 8 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




pg. 9

A - PARCEL No

PETITION No. 1345-24
506 ELLISON ROAD

B - PARCEL No. 0722 062
C - PARCEL No. 0722 010

LOCATION MAP

. 0722 003

* SPEACHTREE

34

: S 2
RANCITY,

Legend
cITY

: Woolsey
E Brooks

E Tyrone

) Peachtree city
D Fayetteville
: County

= — Roads

| I

)

—_—
%
7

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES ‘

Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




pg. 10

a N N
PETITION No. 1345-24 e
506 ELLISON ROAD !
IW<’V -
A - PARCEL No. 0722 003 ’{
B - PARCEL No. 0722 062 !
C- PARCEL No. 0722 010 Iy s
j e}
J
ZONING MAP 7
> 4
. /4’ AR A
o6t P / E
"S‘EN// \\‘"“_—-’— ______ " h“b\-..__. = L | LAKERD ‘g‘\'
A } NA ”\— JENKINS RD, RAS - o R-407jl-70 i N *;70‘»—‘\
/ NA ng"“{ // R-70 “}; I’E'EJ(:{E&BE\_G % If \\\ ’_______L' - =
== WP O S0 HEALEY , VAR T . mEo LEESMILLR
LS ¥ R IS = v
wtee) [ OB S S L  Ro
i ROSCOMMON § S PASS ’ | / N
Legend __cr__{ ool \ | 1 \\
cITY . R-45 \3 \\ N\ — Y
5
I e, 1345.24-C - PARCEL 0722 010 ||
I E Brooks g SWANSON RO . — y
Tyrone N ORI L 1 o O
[ reacniec city g I[| ! ‘ ! \l\ sd*/‘&?/‘/
Fayetteville & \ p
i 2 # ) 1345.24-B - PARCEL 0722 062 ||
E County J;:’ /-/. el . l’m:, | & o~ '\» (RA'.'
o O:T(E‘ AR o] 1345-24-A - PARCEL 0722 003 | |
’YO ;— .
B CH =t 8l _ LY f 2
| E::-T - \\ = ]f 5 Q§ | SI ';@Aﬁ il
== él/” I ] b S T A
1 o e <
B -2 3 / MeveDTH N \ AoAMS PARKDR = %
] T . TS s
M 13- /’““ R [ 3 3 A
& LA i
| P-U-D PSR \\‘\\ R:40 i PR DR 12T N o ESTATES DR
R-20 - - PV Y S YV O
== S R e
§ R45 |/ T~ ’ Y B ,J
R-50 LN —F 8% R0 o E{R*‘U {Jg AT L o =—
i 4 ISCOTT BLVD I 5} f' g [ ,- Ve .fﬂ' 17
R-70 / R40 o g T E o N o 1 . i
: al e
i R-72 1 wal il = 0 Y
| 0| R-75 i ! \| TRAM MELL RD 4 Il' /_,
R-78 L KRISTY ~p AR : L L o™
e L R0 1™T0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000
IR S5 SRR Rio 'l — — I Feet
/7| S-Z (call 770-305-5421) J R-70 \..-. ____-[/_ AR  R72\ GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
e ————— & | 2N PR

Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




e
PETITION No. 1345-24
506 ELLISON ROAD
A - PARCEL No. 0722 003
B - PARCEL No. 0722 062
C - PARCEL No. 0722 010

E Peachtree City

E Fayetteville

+== =+ Streams

D County

= = Roads

I AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 Unit’5 Acres)
[ ] RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 3 (1 Unit/3 Acres)
[ ] RURAL RESIDENTIAL - 2 (1 Uniti2 Acres)
] Low DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1 Unit/1 Acre)
[ Low MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1 to 2 Units/Acre)
[ MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (2 to 4 Units/Acre)
Il HiGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (5 Units/Acre)

I MANUFACTURED HOME PARK

I oFFice

Il covMERCIAL

[ ] BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY PARK

[ LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

I H=AVY INDUSTRIAL

[ PuBLIC FACILITIESANSTITUTION

[ PARKS AND RECREATION

I ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS

[ TRANS. UTIL., & COMM

Y74 LMITED COMMERCIAL ONE

B speciaL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT - OFFICE

[Z7] GENERAL BUSINESS

LAND USE MAP
c*‘}é .
o
R/ qu\‘-'-_ JENKINS RD . |
& e 4 e = -
//s‘“” [ ; St RURAL N N
7L 9 / e o f S5 = =]
£ SR . > ol [ RESIDENTIAL — e
fiz A / ~ A HEALEY, / i T -4 I . ol LEESMILLRD
MiLgeSe P (I8 : S VU enss / ~ |
Vi %Ta WBL@ ] AT WESTMEAT : I : N
il B € FML'T?EFJINSTI UTION F:OSCOMMON! PAs H \ I 7 N
=S | . 4 v o \ : A
s WARK L l ¢
‘Dalsy HLLOY Il N 3 B
¢ ; - = 3
§|“*"l GAELIC \ o, !
ooy W GRE {
2 e Swaron o Py, ]
m— Y i ZiE
Legend
CITY
E Woolsey
D Brooks

ELLISON RD

pr
L‘ _\CREEKWOOD

s
LN

ke S ApAMS PARKDE B
G " '\
L T \
g1 ENVIRON]
z SENSIT

-

EDENTON
ESTATES DR

o

TRAMMELLRD ¢ <

]

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000
| T T Feet
RESIDENTIAL \ i
=1 - \\ GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

pg. 11

Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




' N
PETITION No. 1345-24 /} _ Wil .
506 ELLISON ROAD U 5 & 7
/ AN
A- PARCEL No. 0722 003 | sy : “"ﬁ o
B - PARCEL No. 0722 062
C - PARCEL No. 0722 010 s

=L

WEST
s MEATH pAsS

I

ENVIRONMENTAL MAP

e
VEIENE)

/"‘)«

/1 PENDLETON TRL

e

CITY

E Woolsey
: Brooks

E Tyrone

i D Peachtree City
E Fayetteville

== s Streams

[ Lake

[ =] NWiwetiands
| CJcouny
i{ —— Roads

2013 Dewberry Flood Study

FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008

FLD_ZONE, FLOODWAY
100 Year Storm Zone A

W
Sttt 0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500
100 Year Storm Zone AE (Floodway) _ _ _
500 Year Storm I T Feet
Ground Water Recharge Areas I GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

pg. 12 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




PETITION No. 1345-24
| 506 ELLISON ROAD
| A- PARCEL No. 0722 003
B - PARCEL No. 0722 062
i C - PARCEL No. 0722 010

AERIAL

1345-24-B - PARCEL 0722 062 |§

=

1345-24-A - PARCEL 0722 003

Legend
cITY

n Woolsey
E Brooks

E Tyrone

] peachtree city
E Fayetteville
E County

[l — — Roads

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

pg. 13 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




PETITION No. 1345-24
{ 506 ELLISON ROAD :
| A- PARCEL No. 0722 003

4 Legend

CITY

n Woolsey
[l srooks
n Tyrone
[ Peacntreacity
H E Fayetteville
E County

= =— Roads

b
% GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET |

pg. 14 Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C




1# gqor

]

g

2E

= W@

3898

Io=g

zd g

arsm

mz>m®
(2]

E28E

Es55
=3
on

¥
g
iz
L w
ez e
Fan @
Eas|m
g8 |F
Sislo
- =1
B
geel?
S
w\,mﬂ [=3
g3
al

unGd

L3WHINOST

b
&
=
=]
g
5
=]
i
Ly
o
g
v
u
&
g
H
3
2
2
H
M
]
Z
H
3

M
S
=
A

2
<X
—

Z5
0%
0

+000°00¢ Ny F#BINS0L) 30ld

o0z Dol 05 @ swa “on Fsumany

5 40 ur12UBIS (8BNS PUB |58 10UIBUG T oy — o e
/2 51 ABAINS S| umD min 18 5 sonasd pas fg 1y *Rewna o, Jo mseynd jeelian o Spew 5| . WEISAS 542 £ UOSLIE) T XS BPIACS *MS00E Uoodog<pesn uswdinty
.07 > oy g BV 00T =,1 WIS JIHdVYD
Sutaning o) T A o by @ sny +OODT NI T=DM503 BPLY -/6-9-51 oG YD Ul Wiy 395 58 pua siofIN
LOM 5300 S “peuleIgo 0 UAAE JoU sem UGG Gsredaq PALESD] ALDALIT TUIOIE UD HHNISS e BRL  » 110[s59,01c ) UDRISIESY 13 padom 816098 817 10
&eg s UF £110] 198 52 BBI0AD U] SABAING 4113054 10 SPIBPUEE (E5{ULSSS LUNLIIUIL Bty i
SIS JO/pue SR PUNGBRPIn ‘SoA103 22/ 511 63 BB 0ADANS PAIE] POUSIEOL 3 ‘BIOULIBKRIRY 6aied
10 SUSNIR U0 D AP S A 05Nk SIBBLITP IO £ 103 KYSGA) O SLN5SE IT] “OUMBAING SIBUICD o Aum Jo a5 papUaIu o1 52 1ejd 71 J0 250 J0 JRseLIN AUE 47 SBIE0C [EIUBMILDAGS
“FEE0| U PRSP S AINOLS ESAIAN PUROIBISRUN EUIBAG AYIAIIE SSUBRIIED PUB) AUT AIOJRY “SRININNS J0)uR ELCIdge By LB DALLYLOD 3G PEuS SUONTUILE 10 SRALIE 42N "oBiay
30N PUNDIBI3PEN Jo HHUEISIKE-LDU 10 US| ALY 01 Se UOREBISAAL| B 3pew 5=y JT1 “BuAIAING SIBwm Jnod SIS 10 e RATARUBS TN [EnasiiE Aq SoRIAG £8 BalRITI)
apgedde pus @ Aq poedaid
eI Y 5 AU MGAS 61 0 URONS T8 Sy LS ELL 6L, SUSDOD 0 Pk itk y rkrarito st vty
“SIBUIBIPR “SARM~Jo-1BL "SIaN SUGAS 1153 [EUSIICHAUS SSOUBUIPIG BUUGZ 'SUBUSATD 'SUGTDLISE 'S USLIBSES waa #e4 39 S ST Uopes Y200 () Lopsane A padinbey ey
‘SupeDal oL 12 C) AN 5 ALATOI0 U “0AIANS AT LIRS AR @ BITSCI 10U 00D ABUS SIUL & f e E
“BTH00DETIETH URW BODE *5T JAQURITRS pRIED S6RJE DIRICAIOIALN AIUNCD SNaAE JC) Sl 390y i
SRS PO Vi 91 SURSSE ‘e PSTEN DOL (815805 & Ukfum 3 0 Tou susodde Auadoid sl vowida M T o o o T it g gl gt
| 2 pavaz P pue 8159EUg [euossa40s o) UoNENSIaY 13 PAEOR RIBIORS B I SO I L0 I LD A8rng Siu1
i o 200 £220 oW (eued
et 2964 22 "84 “pda 1 i o 12 e B a1 03 oy
-+ ¢ *Bd 1865 ‘60 SEpatI| pUB S394) UDKY KR JusLess POUES @ 10UR (9)2-ST-Ev VOO Ul poah sk ‘Sioas
23 T e PP i A s gt b P gy byt
L | el
25 : i -
FH —_— EL9EL M. TE 58 o88N
&£
metE ssElpgb Y User
_ =5 e
WA Lkt .00°089
dus B
d by pvez.
Y 200 ze20 on s
8 2z ‘9
= ¥iy "B TBET "8G
] apesh S
“ 2 an
1 L g
o R P T =
2 -y pounz 2
g 200 z2c0 ‘0w raied i
g o0 7720 on e |8 34 *bs G96'LbL
o " 'bs vmm:_em o s20OY TLTLT
Srt 5807 $96°0 (B I wedl @
o IPeL Qo 5]
g ] = -
i ——o = g
= S o
L I SIE°652
s _2 WlZ PG oBES ot
|
a2 Y-V peueE
h = £EQ TTLD "oN jasied
B 25 84 6784
o= GET-05% 04 955k 80
g™ Seuon | sk
7 £ 4N
EBETPT LOF & o1
0 STt ol MSE 6 o88N
2 2 BFSOET 3.9E 155 o88S
=
ol
N 5 ez
= 600 E2EY "N 10iRd Y- pauoz
g2 6v-8y Bd $0BE ‘80 S£0 2240 ON jovEg Hew gauoy. Yoy paunz
= Anor e PURLPRS o Wpsua Sty 20b-T0F ‘Dd DY6H "HO B0 EGL0 o0 j2e 24T 2840 ON (e
£ o L AUBEI3L AISE SUBPY 19T 9 D UosEr £5°Bd 6t 'Bd bz "Bd 25 ‘Bd
bl am 72422 B4 9¥5+ 'an £EC-IEE 'Bd v5h 90
" o sewouy SuMARR BEWIOL 1998213 RRZEN
Fior aln A
Einbd
LR R
L3 S  aumpnns Jo WY wWwKel
R \Ge = pank ey
=EP 8 H ¥ 0 = pueh apis
VEmG u (001) .5 - (053103) 00T - {jeuay) 00T = RIeA uoi
S e | 1 DS 00 €72 (S2AY S) = 3216 36 Whuilil
& it
(3T¥35 D1 1ON) ST = Sug HPROINS JU0Y I8 LAPIM 300 WnusURY_
W
dely Ajunia SUBATEY SUUOZ [RUORUSLIG WL
1 e r i %
5 T P o = . IS 9510 ST o s 03 L
b} \ RUIT IHIRT PERH JFAD=—IHO—
3 L \ e
JTETRT | M.OZ #EoTOS | 71 i B
= 104 1= g
89°F9T | M.5Z LZ0TOS | T e 2=
. et doa-m
Lot iod A=
whusy | uogoaug | & sun o
. N seE—
BIgeL 2un m WRE PIULICLSS SIOM, PRl - C'd W'
¥
S RO,
g6 55 | v \LLPSE | SO'9ER ~ [ e—— s - BuiguBsE 30 Wod= 1 0
£6°TEY ; MaSE 60 oSTN | (LLPSL | 508 1] . L] Bmtnz A_ R Ly
Pacyd i Bupwsg q snipey _ bum _ PRI ¥ % o et
punes ge=sa
ajgeL aning ey g dol mdp-al0
FUsEE1

SURVEY

Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C

pg. 15




‘/

PE0EH LGB §
$2206 ¥ NELINO QVOU ONNOYOANYD 198 e : L] i
(HOLVHLSININGY SV SAIONATY WHvaYvE} {o, A <“ZDE_6u

7 woapuE@eLsuseln

SwENNsuc ekidoronsp sisuueld sinkenins

5 S 'INYT AHOWI
BS) 'BUCIAL QuYHOIY 40 31VISE SHL

peoy uosl|3 905

OT1 'S3LYIJ0SSY | o
8 SNIISYD V'S
& e I .”/ P

|k
| B

4 ; samy 000}

v _ I | o1
H] El
| &
7 7 vees P wmes . __ 3 _annr\| _Eaf.
_ 5 1orez 51802 £1'602 £5U51
_m MY .09
K 13THLS GISOOd
7m 8529¢ VEE0T
5 il
-3 =]
- o ;

_ 3 NOLN3LIG § 71 ot . ,ﬁ 21107

g | :

i L o wea] | [

— B9GHE 42602

7 g
f_ &

AABS WM ISOAOL

AvAMINNG

ISOUCU 40 MOLLYDHNIA STSATENY STIOS I TIATT ¥ A3ANS
AMVONFIE LAY NO G5V 28 TIM NOYS3Q TV 3HL.

avou
NOSITIZ NO SNOLLIIMIG HIOE M Ha SE 1 L1 02345 QALSDd

avoy

SZE INIT SNIGTUG Ly HLLTAN 1617 NN
14 "D¥ 0OTZ 3215 3SIOH NI
06 - v
023015
TIGT,05 - LN
VOLIITION L~ WISFLNY 00T - INOUS SNIVRLIS
V00T = 3215 L0 AT

/A TSI AL 0 O3 W 30
TVLLNGCHST AWV TTOINIS - 0 - ¥ “DNINOZ T3STHCHE
THINTOISIH TYMRLINANY - Uy DNINOZ NSV

£90 220 9 OFO TEL0 $00 TR0 "ON IV XVE

STV S0S 6T = VY ALK

PIZ0E VO FTIAILIIANS SEZE VA WA

“ovou

CTHND S LT3 02 0 AVM-O-LHSIY WIPININ ¥ VD ALNNED
LUV 503000 It 40 (425901 NOLLDIS I TIULVY $0T
L3V L ENVITSHNA N1 HVIHONOUONL AINNCO LAY
HLNO GVOY YOLOTTICO Ny S¥ QRHISSYI0 51 GVOY NOSTTIE
SUOAINNNS AN SUINHCD

#IX0B O
AHYIS YO CHOT ALACHYY LDV
06208 YO INGHAL

avou oS bk

(HOLVLSININGI BV STIONAZY

VBV S "Y1 AHONI GAVAOIY S0 31VIST IHL HINMO
SAON T

08408

MBI SSNOH-(HE)

ANGWIEV FOVNIVED= 30

anaom \

CONCEPT PLAN

Rezoning Petition No. 1345-23-A-B-C

pg. 16




>

Page 1 0of 3 :
il i I
YRR R R
Doc ID: 010279880003 Type: ESTD
Recorded: 12/04/2017 at 12:15:00 PM
Fee Amt: $14.00 Page 1 of 3
Transfer Tax: $0.00
Fayette, Ga. Clerk Superior Court
sheila Studdard Clerk of Court
%4684 ~490-492
After recording return to:
Robert A. Ruppenthal, P.C.
1044 Highway 74 West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

ADMINISTRATOR'S DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made this the i day of /‘/Ou‘mé/ , 2017,
between DAVID ASA LAMB, as Administrator of the Last Will and Testament of
RICHARD EMORY LAMB, SR., late, of the State of Florida and County of Bay, deceased,
(hereinafter called "Grantor") and BARBARA REYNOLDS LAMB a/k/a BOBBIE R. LAMB
of the State of Florida and County of Bay, (hereinafter called "Grantee One"), DAVID ASA
LAMB of the State of Georgia and County of Fayette, (hereinafter called "Grantee Two")
BARBARA LUCELE MCWILLIAMS of the State of Georgia and County of Fayette,
(hereinafter called "Grantee Three") and RICHARD EMORY LAMB, JR. of the State of
Texas and County of Guadalupe, (hereinafter called "Grantee Four"); the words "Grantor" and
"Grantee" to include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or
permits:

WITNESSETH: that for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 00/100’s ($10.00)
Dollars and other valuable considerations in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of
these presents, the receipt whereof being hereby acknowledged, the said Grantor (acting under
and by virtue of the power and authority contained in that Order Appointing Administrator
and Letters of Administration issued by the Probate Court of Fayette County, Georgia, Estate
No. 17-13872), has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant,
bargain, sell and convey unto the said Grantees any interest held by decedent, RICHARD
EMORY LAMB SR,, in the property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”) attached hereto
and made a part hereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land and Property, with all and
singular the rights, members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in
anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantees forever, but
with the title to and interest in said Grantees to be limited and described as follows:

To Grantee One, title to and all rights in the Property during the lifetime of Grantee
One (e.g., a life estate).

Book: 4684 Page: 490 Seq: 1

Book: 4684 Page: 490 Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 3

Upon the death of Grantee One, title to and all rights in the Property shall pass to Grantee
Two, Grantee Three and Grantee Four or the heirs at law of Grantees with said Grantees to hold

title to the Property as tenants in common.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor herein has hereunto set his hand and seal, the day and
year first above written.

, )
DAVID ASA LAMB, Administrator for the
Estate of RICHARD EMORY LAMB, SR.

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

Witness

Notary Publig ;;

.....
.....

D
oo

0, UNTy, GEC
’ L] \
gy

Book: 4684 Page: 490 Seq: 2

Book: 4684 Page: 490 Page 2 of 3 S



Page 3 of 3

EXHIBIT “A”

Al that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7% District of F ayette
County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an iron pin on the West side of Ellison Road 1184.50 feet North of the Land Lot
line of Land Lot 85; running thence North 0 degrees 5 minutes west 165.0 feet to an iron pin;
thence South 87 degrees 23 minutes West 255.0 feet to an iron pin; thence South 0 degrees 5
minutes east 165.0 feet to an iron pin; thence North 87 degrees 23 minutes east 255.0 feet to an
iron pin and the point of beginning.

Book: 4684 Page: 490 Seq: 3

Book: 4684 Page: 490 Page 3of3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Tract | - 0.964 Acres

Tax Parcel No. 0722 003

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7"
District of Fayette County, Georgia and being more particularly described
as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road (80"
R/W) 1185.31 feet north of the intersection of the south line of Land Lot 85
and the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE S 88° 54’ 41” W
255.24 feet to a point, THENCE N 01° 26’ 03” E 164.66 feet to a point,
THENCE N 88° 54’ 27” E 255.31 feet to a point on the westerly Right-of Way
of Ellison Road, THENCE S 01° 27’ 25" W 164.68 feet along the westerly
Right-of-Way of Ellison Road to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract containing 0.964 acres and being the same property shown as
Tract | on a survey prepared by Ronald T. Godwin, Georgia Registered Land
Surveyor No. 2696, dated 9/22/2023.

Prepared by: @ M %ﬁv

R.M. Boyd, Georgia Re stered Land
Surveyor No. 2227




DocusSign Envelope ID: 7BB72674-DCF2-4B5C-94D2-1B8F963BB236
Page 10f3

IWIIHHEMIIIIIHH

Recorded 12/04/2017 ct 12 15 00 Pﬂ
Fee Amt: $14.00 Page 1 of 3

Transfer Tax: .00
e, Ga. C erk Superior Court
';ﬁ!f‘ﬁ $tuddard Clerk of Court

«4684 ~487-489

After recording return to:
Robert A. Ruppenthal, P.C.
1044 Highway 74 West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE
ADMINISTRATOR'S DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made this the __od 2 day of _Mpveetde /", 2017,

between DAVID ASA LAMB, as Administrator of the Last Will and Testament of
RICHARD EMORY LAMB, SR., late, of the State of Florida and County of Bay, deceased,
(hereinafler called "Grantor") and BARBARA REYNOLDS LAMB a/k/a BOBBIE R. LAMB
of the State of Florida and County of Bay, (hereinafter called "Grantee One"), DAVID ASA
LAMB of the State of Georgia and County of Fayette, (hereinafier called "Grantee Two")
BARBARA LUCELE MCWILLIAMS of the State of Georgia and County of Fayette,
(hereinafier called "Grantee Three") and RICHARD EMORY LAMB, JR. of the State of
Texas and County of Guadalupe, (hereinafter called "Grantee Four"); the words "Grantor” and
"Grantee" to include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or

permits:

WITNESSETH: that for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 00/100’s ($10.00)
Dollars and other valuable considerations in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of
these presents, the receipt whereof being hereby acknowledged, the said Grantor (acting under
and by virtue of the power and authority contained in that Order Appointing Administrator
and Letters of Administration issued by the Probate Court of Fayette County, Georgia, Estate
No. 17-13872), has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant,
bargain, sell and convey unto the said Grantees any interest held by decedent, RECHARD
EMORY LAMB SR,, in the property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”) attached hereto
and made a part hereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land and Property, with all and
singular the rights, members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in
anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantees forever, but
with the title to and interest in said Grantees to be limited and described as follows:

To Grantee One, title to and all rights in the Property during the lifetime of Grantee
One (e.g., a life estate).

Book: 4684 Page: 487 Seq: 1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7BB72674-DCF2-4B5C-94D2-1B8F963BB236
Page 20f 3

Upon the death of Grantee One, title to and all rights in the Property shall pass to Grantee
Two, Grantee Three and Grantee Four or the heirs at law of Grantees with said Grantees to hold
title to the Property as tenants in common.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor herein has hereunto set his hand and seal, the day and

year first above written.
<
M@Zméwm
DAVID ASA LAMB, Administrator for the
Estate of RICHARD EMORY LAMB, SR.
Signed, sealed and delivered

in the presence of:

o o'..'
i °\ S
Ty, GEOSS

U

Book: 4684 Page: 487 Seq: 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7BB7267485CF 2-4B5C-94D2-1B8F 96388236
rage 3 o1 3

EXHIBIT “A”

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7™ District of Fayette
County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning on the West side of Ellison Road 875 feet North of the south Land Lot Line of Land
Lot 85, runmng thence S 89 13' W 1416.6 to an iron pm, running thence N 0 50' W 618.6 feet to
an iron pm, running thence N 89 18' E 1424.8 feet to an iron pin, running thence S 0 05'E 142.3
feet to an iron pin, running thence S 87 23' W 255.0 feet to an iron pin, running thence S 0 05' E
165.0 feet to an iron pin, running thence N 87 23' E 255.0 feet to an iron pin, running thence S 0
05' E 309.5 feet to an iron pin and the point of beginning.

Book: 4684 Page: 487 Seq:3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Tract Il - 17.171 Acres

Tax Parcel No. 0722 062

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7*"
District of Fayette County, Georgia and being more particularly described
as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road (80’
R/W) 1004.0 feet north of the intersection of the south line of Land Lot 85
and the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE N 88° 55’ 31" W
680.00 feet to a point, THENCE S 01° 46’ 29” W 129.00 feet to a point,
THENCE N 88° 55’ 31” W 736.73 feet to a point, THENCE N 00° 54’ 01” E
617.80 feet to a point, THENCE S 88° 55’ 36” E 1423.83 feet to a point on
the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE S 01° 28’ 00” W 142.87
feet along the westerly Right-of-Way of Ellison Road to a point, THENCE

S 88° 54’ 27” W 255.31 to a point, THENCE S 01° 26’ 03” W 164.66 feet to a
point, THENCE N 88° 54’ 41” E 255.24 feet to a point on the westerly Right-
of Way of Ellison Road , THENCE S 01° 34’ 20” W 181.31 feet along the
westerly Right-of-Way of Ellison Road to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract containing 17.171 acres and being the same property shown as
Tract Il on a survey prepared by Ronald T. Godwin, Georgia Registered
Land Surveyor No. 2696, dated 9/22/2023.

R.M. Boyd, Geolzgia egistered Land
Surveyor No. 2227




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7BB72674-DCF2-4B5C-94D2-1B8F963BB236
Page 1 of 3

Doc ID: 0102
Recorded: 12/04/2017 at 12 15 00 Pﬂ
Fee Amt: $14.00 Psge 1of 3

e, S I i
«4684 »484-486
After recording return to:
Robert A. Ruppenthal, P.C.
1044 Highway 74 West

Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE ‘
ADMINISTRATOR'S DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made this the __ 29 day of Mivewle” , 2017,
between DAVID ASA LAMB, as Administrator of the Last Will and Testament of
RICHARD EMORY LAMB, SR., late, of the State of Florida and County of Bay, deceased,
(hereinafter called "Grantor") and BARBARA REYNOLDS LAMB a/k/a BOBBIE R. LAMB
of the State of Florida and County of Bay, (hereinafter called "Grantee One"), DAVID ASA
LAMB of the State of Georgia and County of Fayette, (hereinafter called "Grantee Two")
BARBARA LUCELE MCWILLIAMS of the State of Georgia and County of Fayette,
(hereinafier called "Grantee Three") and RICHARD EMORY LAMB, JR. of the State of
Texas and County of Guadalupe, (hereinafter called "Grantee Four"); the words "Grantor" and
"Grantee" to include their respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or
permits:

WITNESSETH: that for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 00/100’s ($10.00)
Dollars and other valuable considerations in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of
these presents, the receipt whereof being hereby acknowledged, the said Grantor (acting under
and by virtue of the power and authority contained in that Order Appointing Administrator
and Letters of Administration issued by the Probate Court of Fayette County, Georgia, Estate
No. 17-13872), has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant,
bargain, sell and convey unto the said Grantees any interest held by decedent, RICHARD
EMORY LAMB SR., in the property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property™) attached hereto
and made a part hereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land and Property, with all and
singular the rights, members and appurtenances thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in
anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantees forever, but
with the title to and interest in said Grantees to be limited and described as follows:

To Grantee One, title to and all rights in the Property during the lifetime of Grantee
One (e.g., a life estate).

Book: 4684 Page: 484 Seq:1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7BB72674-DCF2-4B5C-94D2-1B8F963BB236

Page 20f 3

Upon the death of Grantee One, title to and all rights in the Property shall pass to Grantee
Two, Grantee Three and Grantee Four or the heirs at law of Grantees with said Grantees to hold

title to the Property as tenants in common.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor herein has hereunto set his hand and seai, the day and

year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

Wi

Notary Public i E Eé

...

n, .G.E
(/ . \\
LM

Q@

¢

DAVID ASA LAMB, Administrator for the
Estate of RICHARD EMORY LAMB, SR.

Book: 4684 Page: 484 Seq: 2



DocuSign Envelope 1D 78EY 264 8EF2-4B5C-94D2-1B8F963BB236
Page 3 o1 3

EXHIBIT “A”

* All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7% District and being more
particularly described as follows:
Beginning at a point on the west side of Ellison Road 1491.8 feet north of the southeast corner of
Land Lot 85, running thence west 200 feet to a point, said point being the southeast corner of
David Brown’s property; thence north 920 feet more or less to the southwest side of Flowers
Lane; thence southeast along Flowers Lane 300 feet more or less to a point; thence south 730 feet
more or less to the point of beginning.

Less and except that portion being in the right of way of Ellison Road.

Book: 4684 Page: 484 Seq: 3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Tract Il]l - 1.137 Acres

Tax Parcel No. 0722 010

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7t
District of Fayette County, Georgia and being more particularly described
as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road (80’
R/W) 1492.86 feet north of the intersection of the south line of Land Lot 85
and the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE N 88° 55’ 36” W
118.35 feet to a point, THENCE N 00° 54’ 58” E 545.79 feet to a point on the
westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE along the westerly Right-of
Way of Ellison Road along a curve to the right for 438.05 feet, having a
radius of 754.77 feet, a chord of 431.93 feet and a chord bearing of S 15°
09’ 35” E, THENCE S 01° 28’ 00” W 131.09 feet along the westerly Right-of-
Way of Ellison Road to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract containing 1.137 acres and being‘the same property shown as
Tract 1l on a survey prepared by Ronald T. Godwin, Georgia Registered
Land Surveyor No. 2696, dated 9/22/2023.

Prepared by: %M/i ; /

L4 v '
R.M. Boy#, Georgi%egistered Land
Surveyor No. 2227




Petition No: 1345-24 A
Adto Run:  April 17, 2024

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTIES
IN UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

PUBLIC HEARING to be held before the Fayette County Planning Commission on Thursday,
May 2, 2024, at 7:00 P.M., and before the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on Thursday,
May 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M., in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Petition No.: 1345-24 A
Owner/Agent: LDO Fayette, LLC, David Asa Lamb/
Randy Boyd

Existing Zoning District: A-R
Proposed Zoning District:  R-50

Parcel Number: 0722003

Area of Property: .964 acres

Proposed Use: R-50

Land Lot(s)/District: Land lot 85 of the 7™ District
Fronts on: Ellison Rd.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Tract | - 0.964 Acres
Tax Parcel No.0722 003

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7" District of Fayette
County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road (80' R/W) 1185.31
feet north of the intersection of the south line of Land Lot 85 and the westerly Right-of Way
of Ellison Road, THENCE S 88° 54' 41" W 255.24 feet to a point, THENCE N 01° 26' 03" E
164.66 feet to apoint, THENCE N 88° 54' 27" E 255.31 feet to a point on the westerly Right-
of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE S 01° 27" 25" W 164.68 feet along the westerly Right-of-
Way of Ellison Road to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract containing 0.964 acres and being the same property shown as Tract | onasurvey
prepared by Ronald T. Godwin, Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2696, dated 9/22/2023.



Petition No:  1345-24 B
Adto Run:  April 17, 2024

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTIES
IN UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

PUBLIC HEARING to be held before the Fayette County Planning Commission on Thursday,
May 2, 2024, at 7:00 P.M., and before the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on Thursday,
May 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M., in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Petition No.: 1345-24 B

Owner/Agent: LDO Fayette, LLC, David Asa Lamb/Randy Boyd
Existing Zoning District: A-R

Proposed Zoning District: ~ R-50

Parcel Number: 0722062

Area of Property: 17.171 acres

Proposed Use: R-50

Land Lot(s)/District: Land lot 85 of the 7 District
Fronts on: Ellison Rd.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Tract Il - 17.171 Acres
Tax Parcel No.0722062

All that tract orparcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7" District of Fayette
County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road (80" R/W) 1004.0 feet
north of the intersection of the south line of Land Lot 85 and the westerly Right-of Way of
Ellison Road, THENCE N 88° 55" 31" W 680.00 feet to apoint, THENCE S 01° 46" 29" W
129.00 feet to a point, THENCE N 88° 55' 31" W 736.73 feet to a point, THENCE N 00° 54' 01"
E 617.80 feet to a point, THENCE S 88° 55' 36" E 1423.83 feet to a point on the westerly
Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE S 01° 28' 00" W 142.87 feet along the westerly
Right-of-Way of Ellison Road to a point, THENCE S 88° 54' 27" W 255.31 to a point,
THENCE S 01° 26' 03" W 164.66 feet to apoint, THENCE N 88° 54' 41" E 255.24 feet to a
point on the westerly Right- of Way of Ellison Road , THENCE S 01° 34" 20" W 181.31 feet
along the westerly Right-of-Way of Ellison Road to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract containing 17.171 acres and being the same property shown as Tract Il onasurvey
prepared by Ronald T. Godwin, Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2696, dated 9/22/2023.



Petition No:  1345-24 C
Adto Run:  April 17, 2024

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTIES
IN UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

PUBLIC HEARING to be held before the Fayette County Planning Commission on Thursday,
May 2, 2024, at 7:00 P.M., and before the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on Thursday,
May 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M., in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Petition No.: 1345-24 C

Owner/Agent: LDO Fayette, LLC, David Asa Lamb/Randy Boyd
Existing Zoning District: A-R

Proposed Zoning District: ~ R-50

Parcel Number: 0722010

Area of Property: 1.137 acres

Proposed Use: R-50

Land Lot(s)/District: Land lot 85 of the 7 District

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Tract 111 - 1.137 Acres
Tax Parcel No.0722010

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 85 of the 7" District of Fayette
County, Georgia and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road (80" R/W) 1492.86
feet north of the intersection of the south line of Land Lot 85 and the westerly Right-of Way
of Ellison Road, THENCE N 88° 55' 36" W 118.35 feet to a point, THENCE N 00° 54' 58" E
545.79 feet to a point onthe westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road, THENCE along the
westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road along a curve to the right for 438.05 feet, having a
radius of 754.77 feet, a chord of 431.93 feet and a chord bearing of S 15° 09' 35" E,
THENCE S 01° 28" 00" W 131.09 feet along the westerly Right-of Way of Ellison Road to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract containing 1.137 acres and being the same property shown as Tract Il onasurvey
prepared by Ronald T. Godwin, Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2696, dated
9/22/2023.




PETITION NO: 1346-24

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezone from A-R to R-80
PARCEL NUMBER: 0441 002

PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Subdivision
EXISTING USE: Agricultural/Residential

LOCATION: 385 Snead Road

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 4" District, Land Lot 199
ACREAGE: 15.87

OWNER(S): Allegiance Homes, LLC

APPLICANT: Allegiance Homes, LLC

AGENT: Mark McCullough

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: May 2, 2024

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: May 23, 2024

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to rezone 15.87 acres from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-80 (Single-
Family Residential) for the purposes of developing a residential neighborhood of single-family

detached homes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

As defined in the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan, Rural Residential - 3 (1 unit/3 acre) is
designated for this area, so the request for R-80 zoning is appropriate. The existing house on
the parcel does not meet the dimensional requirements of the R-80 zoning district, so a
condition for demolition or expansion of the house is recommended.

Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of the request for a zoning of R-80, Single-Family

Residential District.

pg. 1 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS FOR PETITION No. 1346-24

1. Snead Road is a County Local on the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan. The developer
shall dedicate land, as needed, to provide 30 feet of right-of-way as measured from the
existing centerline of Snead Road.

2. Submittal of all warranty deed(s) and legal descriptions for right-of-way dedications shall be
provided to the County within 60 days of the approval of the rezoning request, or prior to
the submittal of a development site plan, whichever comes first.

pg. 2 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




INVESTIGATION

A. GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION
The property is a legal lot of record in the A-R zoning district.
This property is not located in an overlay zone.
B. REZONING HISTORY:
There is no record of a prior rezoning.
C. CURRENT DEVELOPMENT HISTORY:
The property currently has 1 single-family home.
D. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES

Near the subject property is land which is zoned A-R. See the following table and the
attached Zoning Map.

The subject property is bounded by the following adjacent zoning districts and uses:

Direction Acreage | Zoning | Use Future Land Use Plan

North 132,50 AR Undeveloped; Rural Residential - 3 (1 unit/3
Forestry/Ag Uses acres)

East 8.10 AR Slngle Fa_mlly Rural Residential - 3 (1 unit/3
Residential acres)

South Single Famil

(across 12 A-R g : y Agricultural-Residential
Residential

Snead)

West 25 AR Slngle Fa.mlly Rural Residential - 3 (1 unit/3
Residential acres)

pg. 3 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




E. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
Future Land Use Plan: The subject property lies within an area designated for Rural
Residential - 3 on the Future Land Use Plan map. This request does conform to the
Fayette County Comprehensive Plan/Future Land Use Map.

F. ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW

Access & Right-of Way: The property has existing access on Snead Road.

Site Plan: The applicant submitted a survey for the property and a concept plan for a
single-family detached residential subdivision.

G. DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

O Water System - Water is not available along Snead Rd. Address is currently
outside of Fayette County Water System service area.

O Public Works/Engineering

o Road Frontage & Right of Way Dedication - Snead Road is classified as
County Local Road and is a deeded 50 ft R/W per Fayette County records.
A dedication of 5 ft of R/W will be required to meet the current
requirement of 60 feet right of way as measured from the centerline
Snead Road.

o Traffic Data - There is no traffic data for Snead Road but it is a relatively
low volume road and the addition of three to five homes is not expected
to have an impact on traffic operations.

O Access Management- As an effort to maximize safety, Public Works seeks to
minimize the number of new homes accessing existing County local, collector,
and arterial roads. As such, for rezonings Public Works recommends that the
number of new homes with direct access to these types of roads be no greater
than that possible under the existing zoning. For this project, the existing A-R
has sufficient area (15 acres) and road frontage (>300 feet) to permit three
homes and driveways, thus the condition is to limit the number of new homes
with direct access to Snead Road to three. Additional homes may be provided
with construction of an internal local road. Environmental Management - No
objections.

o Floodplain Management -- The property DOES NOT contain additional

floodplain delineated in the FC 2013 Future Conditions Flood Study. The

property DOES NOT contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0155E

dated September 26, 2008.

o Wetlands -- The property DOES NOT contain wetlands per the U.S.

Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland

Inventory Map. The owner or developer will be responsible for submitting

proper documentation during the development process.

pg. 4 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




o Watershed Protection -- There ARE state waters located on the subject
property and WILL BE subject to the Fayette County Watershed Protection
Ordinance.

o Groundwater -- The property IS NOT within a groundwater recharge
area.

o Post Construction Stormwater Management -- This development
WILL BE subject to the Post-Development Stormwater Management
Ordinance if re-zoned and developed with more than 5,000 square feet of
impervious surfaces.

O Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the
rezoning of this parcel. This approval is only for rezoning and no other future
requirements of this office.

O Fire - No comments from Fire Marshal’s Office.

O GDOT -n/a

STANDARDS

Sec. 110-300. - Standards for map amendment (rezoning) evaluation.

All proposed map amendments shall be evaluated with special emphasis being placed on the

relationship of the proposal to the land use plan and related development policies of the

county The following factors shall be considered by the planning and zoning department, the

planning commission and the board of commissioners when reviewing a request for rezoning;:

(1) Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the land use plan and policies contained
therein;

(2) Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent
or nearby property;

(3) Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or
burdensome use of existing or planned streets, utilities, or schools;

(4) Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of the property which give supporting grounds for either approval or
disapproval of the zoning proposal.

STAFF ANALYSIS

1. The subject property lies within an area designated for Rural Residential Uses. This
request does conform to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan in terms of the use
and the lot size.

2. The area around the subject property is an area that already has various residential
uses. It is staff's opinion that the zoning proposal is not likely to adversely affect the
existing or future uses of nearby properties.

3. Itis staff's opinion that the zoning proposal will not have an excessive or burdensome
impact on streets, utilities, or schools.

4. The proposal is consistent in character and use with the surrounding uses as low
density residential.

pg. 5 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS

Sec. 110-129. - R-80, Single-Family Residential District.

(a) Description of district. This district is composed of certain lands and structures having a very
low density single-family residential character and designed to protect against the
depreciating effects of small lot development and those uses incompatible with such a
residential environment.
(b) Permitted uses. The following permitted uses shall be allowed in the R-80 zoning district:

(1) Single-family dwelling;

(2) Residential accessory structures and uses (see article Ill of this chapter); and

(3) Growing crops, gardens.
(c) Conditional uses. The following conditional uses shall be allowed in the R-80 zoning district
provided that all conditions specified in article V of this chapter are met:

(1) Church and/or other place of worship;

(2) Developed residential recreational/amenity areas;

(3) Home occupation;

(4) Horse quarters; and

(5) Private school, including, but not limited to: classrooms, administration,

playground, housing, athletic fields, gymnasium, and stadium.
(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the R-80 zoning
district shall be as follows:

(1) Lot area per dwelling: 130,680 square feet (three acres).

(2) Lot width: 175 feet.

(3) Floor area: 2,500 square feet.

(4) Front yard setback:

a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 75 feet.
2. Collector: 75 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 50 feet.

(5) Rear yard setback: 50 feet.

(6) Side yard setback: 30 feet.

(7) Height limit: 35 feet.

pg. 6 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




pg. 7

PETITION No. 1346-24
385 SNEAD ROAD
PARCEL No. 0441 002

LOCATION MAP

y o5 3
b ',;_2

- PEACHTREE '\

Legend
cITY

: Woolsey
E Brooks

| SUBJECT PARCEL

E Tyrone
[ Peachtree city
D Fayetteville

: County

= — Roads

| I

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




PETITION No. 1346-24
385 SNEAD ROAD
PARCEL No. 0441 002

PROVIDENCE RD
£S

)

A
N
%
(5

LN o

ZONING MAP

WILDFLOWER BMNBENBURG WAy,
CT,

%
2
e
&)

SUBJECT PARCEL

OLIVIA CT,

0031 Rp S

0 5 PmNDF-

& Nol‘g

Legend
cITy

Woolsey g
E Brooks

Tyrone

Peachtree City

[ Fayetievite ADDISON DR

D County V

)

2
&
S
o2
NYWSNOH
5
bt

o
WIS
-
i}
o

s

£

A

ort

-z
REYNOLDS ~ '%_
ol pL —f O

e

—— Roads 4

AR SNEAD.RD

Elcc

. C-H WINN WA

7lcs

ESJE-S-T A

[ 1GB

-

-2

- M-H-P HALL PL

—lod = 1

P-U-D =
o [=)

_|R20 83
) i 3 N B W

R-45 S il &

RS0 et [N y o

" IR55 S

. R-T0

Bl R 72

L |RT5

RTS8

. |R80

[T 1R85 ALFORD DR

S-Z (call 770-305-5421)

N1SAQYID)

|
MORRIS DR
LYNN DR

|
B8,

20! ONIONYy
s 1o

| STABLE
CREEK RD

&
Iy
4?9 d

| |acronpr /R

1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000
[ I I Feet

HANDSHAKER CT |

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

pg. 8 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




pg. 9

P — —5 X
PETITION No. 1346-24
Q
@
385 SNEAD ROAD £
PARCEL No. 0441002 | ¢ 1
o
&
LAND USEMAP | s
—_—
: [———
:VTILDFLUWER EUNDENBURG WAy
T
Y
& SUBJECT PARCEL
=
g g lk
= A
g Go A
£ ~0 2 & K
R
a ‘%6‘4 - PTONDE %':‘_
© 5 o) 23 KAYLA DR}
T o
Z [=]
A S oo ©
s §z e \»“Lo B S
7 % |2 1S5
SHES z ‘g, x
z &Y EA ¥ &
3 A oreicy %y Gmuof &)
2 Y 2 3 b &
= o ]
2 REYNOLDS PL a [
é > 1 L1d
Kl ) R
KARI GLEN DR & %:
g
SNEAD RD £
2
b=
= WINN WA
PORTER RD) &
&
g
=] [=}
) 5
3
z
q &
=3 Z
o Z
%) fan
Legend £
cITY =
DWnuisey
Brook
U CHAPPELL RD,
R
Peachtree City S
F : ) 2=
ayetteville Q}Q- S‘rxn
o [ e g &
Y \
—— Roads S 5“0 %0
Future Land Use Map Cs-r-‘iBi'-E (o7
REEK RD 'S,
p y.GISADMIN.LandUseCurrent_Rep 3 'ACTON DR
I AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 Unit/5 Acres) G
&
[ | RURAL RESIDENTIAL- 3 (1 Unit/3 Acres) ¢
I
[ | RURALRESIDENTIAL- 2 (1 Uniti2 Acres) g 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000
[ PUBLIC FACILITIESANSTITUTION b . . I Feet
I ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS
TRANS., UTIL., & :
il i D GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
i

Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




pg. 10

crra ‘s

| PETITION No. 1346-24
385 SNEAD ROAD
PARCEL No. 0441 002

e

Il ENVIRONMENTAL MAP

=

I % — =
7! | (/"jg
i"’ X;S\Sj-\\%

' F’ 3
/'] SUBJECT PARCEL ||
,‘7'

/ 9

_J
Nell

wWW

6"_

Peachtree City

] Fayettevine

s« Streams

H I Lake

[+ NWiwetlands
Ccouny
—— Roads
| 2013 Dewberry Flood Study
FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008
FLD_ZONE, FLOODWAY
100 Year Storm Zone A

[0 100 Year Storm Zone AE

7/ # 100 Year Storm Zone AE (Floodway)
[ 500 Year Storm

Ground Water Recharge Areas

——

1,000 1,500 2,600 2,500

— I Feet)|

i1 I I I
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




PETITION No. 1346-24
385 SNEAD ROAD
PARCEL No. 0441 002

AERIAL

|

Legend
cITY

) woorsey
D Brooks
E Tyrone

D Peachtree City TN ¥
| I ' -

. 1 Fayettevite : ] ;
s== » Streams 7 3 E i 8 fi + i 3
500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500

I Lake 0
hintvvedands I 020 O 0000 B Feet

mcoumy ¥
A | GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

&

= — Roads

pg. 11 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




i PETITION No. 1346-24
385 SNEAD ROAD
PARCEL No. 0441 002

TOPOGRAPHY

Legend
cITY

0 wooisey
| D Brooks
E Tyrone
D Peachtree City
] Fayettevite

+=— = Streams ey T, i A;'

[ Lake 2 (1S 0 100 200 300 400 500

NWitetiancs SN B & — I I Feet
£ [ Aoy’ ]

Dcoumy ) i /s i o J ; 5.
LA NSz o &85 ;4 ' GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

= — Roads

pg. 12 Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




e
| S 81324 E 554.28'
\ £
I =) E
!
' Q
g“d
c]
3 Eans
- =
=1 E g
L TRACT MINE =§
[ 12.79 ACRES E
1 " ]
G [l 71.-4
3
P
S
©w
w
o
o
)
L
b
o
pa
2
o
e
D
a
4 i
2
@
7
Q
g
w
b3
@
&
B
)
n
-
e &
iy
"
o
=
e &
T = :3;54195_ 52981
= R
s
|
[} 3
3 ADOITION THIS TRACT J =
] TRACT TEN |z
'y 3.2 ACRES [
g g
B &
B @
z
(
] 1 2 383-QZ-40" W TO54" 5 & S5 86"-57-10" 13853
j’ 2 3 §70%23-37" W K034 6 7 NBT-2E-46"W 67N
3 4 5 T73-50-45" W 7276 ¥ @ N A¥-3E-35' W E720
4 5 589%-46-03" N TT8E
3.21 ACRE TRAGT
v WAS GALCULATED
;E.ELDATAF'&WWE S oG PER PROPERTY OF
ANGLE. LINEAR PRECISON \FT N2, [E7 FT
LOWS H. VICIERY
1L 188 ATH DiST, FAYETTE GO,
SCALE I' « 100" MAY 16, 1995
SURVEY BY
LUM HALL & ASSOCIATES INC.
FAYETTEVILE GEORGIA
|

pg. 13

Book: 28 Page:

SURVEY

Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23

79 Seq:1




Lege

pen Top Fips

WeF
Warwin & Mary snn i Il 2me.
45C 7y

PE. 25 Pg. 1
Parces No. 0440 234
Zaned et

\—\—\—\

@,
& _Drop nlet
=rive | lpchanl
Lgh Fole
@ [Jrama( I-hma\
o2 Electic Lire

i Bax raneread 1o e < gk o

e

Lre Soperiar

nF
Gt . imomestzr &

zaycTont . Lasta
e

Zancd AR

Current Zoning

Vicinity Map

{NOT TO SCALE)

Curve Table

Curve # | Tenglh | Radius Hearing Chard

=8 140700 | 500.07 | M81® 18 34°E | 149.15'

cz 137.31° [ 475,00 | NB1® 00" 49°F | 136,63

3 235.04' | 3501.99' | S36° 00" 49"E | 234.9¢'

Line Table

Directian | Length

NED® 5 13°C | 24.03

N72° 43" 55'E | 22.86'

NAD® 17" 42" | 20.48'

Ak Zorion distrct
Minimur lot width at front setback line — 250°
Minimum flaor area of house = 1,200 84, Fr.

Hmimum lar size = (5 ACTES) 217,800 5. FC.
Front vard = 106 {Arterial) - LOO' (Collecior) - 75° (Local)
sl jar, = 50

N
AngEis & Marius: S
DE. 8006 g, /007

Zoned Al

v yard = 74
i height of sueture = 35°

Proposcd Zening

R-80 Zoning dislrict
it ot i S Tk stk \me
Fimimum Aoor area o = 2,500 5
Finkman o soe = 13 Aeves: 13,680 5.1
Fronl yard = 75 {irlerial} - 75' (Collector) - 50° (Localy
Sithe yard - 30
Rear yard =
maximium height of structure = 35'

15

Closure Dzta

Fecoreing ta HEMA sood Insursnce
131130015

In £y 0p o™ this prozersy sprsss nat te s ki 3 Sa0al Haos s
Rle Moy: ‘or Fayeit: Connby 1 nircurpu-oled orees daled Sup.cmber 76, 7008 Vep #

Srid North o defined v HAR 83 ard NAYE 59, Guorois Wost Zone
Falilions YRE Nebwor <

i beneon are
525 mathocs iz ng GRS

v basis for cirzzbion:
<nd < stewmingd thtnigh AT

TOJ-Siy SO nef onyrEIna § A e by KUnuor ThA ETDATY £ INNCE AR T RO
semants, restictions, cover s i3 Ordi=sncas, e viranTient | restrictions. bURers, riht-cf-ways, soieiners,
and olhe: documents 1Fal m gh. 2liest e . acl shawn o1 ral Shoen, 1ecare ed o o ecored

o1 s shence f wncerg dilties
3 b Sentiie and locsted.

b eaislon

wying, LT as made nc invesigalion a

Bative o lin, St seiiy i, - e-gFeund

o LLE i o HBUEY [ 6B s e o T SR of ot lsrbarss
At Al e

et ng o1 adjeiners freseity laciied 320,58 PETISSioN as net glven of obtaNeC, Seongia COSE

sy
he of Eniry Lawe for Survayars.

Dacsratics is ~ade £ original aurchaser of tra survey. Any use oy thirc partiss is £t Eair own sk, Suray is valic
anly T el has il 52l 371 Brig A SigNaLure 31 Suree yr

142" 01'E

Proposed

Sapronimat

526,30

— — ——NO

ot

Rezoning & Site Plan

7
Sars Helen Gaza
D5. 1362 Pu. 114-115
Parrei tio, 1441 U2
Zoned AR

G North

5 it

S85° 115 04" 55332

| 244,

200007

_safey.

Lot 1
5.608 Acres
274 Sq. Fr.

200.60°

5 3T

BL T

E=

121431

Lot 3 ‘

| 4640 Acres
202,105 Sq. Ft.
| Pragssen zoning -

1182.21— «
o

r
Segiale ouare Fry

i o
erest W D1 019
Zonsa Ak

35 38

5017 45' prow
G007 11 AW

Capaed
ikt

#ass onaeng neering ar larc
nied staizmen: basad upan facts znd
presss. ar inplied

e and (51 2nd elating
L1}, shal | mean
Ny, siln

“numledge knonn 1o e regislran

This, stvey complies wth batlt the U &5 of the Georgla Seand of Registiation for Prafassional &~ g0
Survevars and the Official Code of Geornia Annotated [OCGAYLE G 7, ir that where 5 conflict exi
T el al speciizalions, 192 recuinemenls of law preva .

Surveyor's Certificate:

s ma.irad by subsecion (<) of D008, Sect p £t has been

e by 8 i s b 80wt o a o) o oea s o
ing = e denced by stures, stanps, ar Stac=rer

e i b St oh o

Seva mmanial e e nasen o e of L

rhore, to2 uncersigned =nd survey

i slamla il For proprly orvess |

¥ = Board of Reg
Eng neers a~d Lend Surveyors 2nd a3 et forth in 0

csional
2. Section 15-5-67.
- GRAPHIC SCALE

s 1=
5 2608 Ca2Na00e
Tenss v Eale ]

50 100

100’

200

Frepared For

Allegiance 385 Snead Road

Flatioest

Bock
A 3178

RIS

FOUR CORNERS

EENE

EREN]

Parcel No. Ddd1 D02

Development Group

Fayette County, Georgia

Land Lot 199 of the dth Land District

o8 3w
fooas

SURVEYING.

P.0. BOX 1h Tyrone, GA 302800 770 560 3910 & 770 203 Y377
FOLR CORNZRSGEEL SOUTH.NET  /CORNERSSURVEYINGL:SMAIL COV

pg. 14

CONCEPT PLAN

Rezoning Petition No. 1346-23




pemon Nos): | D4 - 24

STAFF USE ONLY

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name Allegiance Homes, lic

825 Hwy 74 S, Suite 101

Rensed

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Allegiance Homes, lic
Name g

Address Address 825 Hwy 74 S, Suite 101
City Peachtree City City__Peachtree City

State__ GA 2] State o Zip.. 9288
Email trentfoster@allegiancedevgroup.com Email trentfoster@allegiancedevgroup.com
Phone Phone

AGENT(S) (if applicable)

Name C Mark McCullough Name

Aeldipase 100 Meeting House Rd Aeidrase

Ci ty Fayetteville Ci ty

State iy Zip s State Zip

Email cmarkmccullough@gmail.com Erciail

phione. 1 e Phone

(THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF)

[ 1 Application Insufficient due to lack of:

Staff: Date:

[ ] Application and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

Staff:

Date:

DATE OF PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING:
DATE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HEARING:

Received from

a check in the amount of $

application filing fee, and $

Date Paid:

for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).

Receipt Number:

for

REZONING APPLICATION - 3



PETITION No.: Fees Due: Sign Deposit Due:

STAFF USE ONLY
PROPERTY INFORMATION (please provide information for each parcel)
Parcel # (Tax ID): 0441 002 Acreage: e
Land District(s): N Land Lot(s): i
Road Name/Frontage L.F.: Snead Road Classification:
Existing Use: Residential Proposed Use: Resi o
Structure(s): Yes Type: Single Family Home Size in SE: 1460 (To be removed)
Existing Zoning: AR Proposed Zoning: R-80
Existing Land Use: Residential Proposed Land Use: s onidenial
Water Availability: __No Distance to Water Line: ___ N/A Distance to Hydrant: ___ NA
PETITION No.: Fees Due: Sign Deposit Due:
STAFF USE ONLY
PROPERTY INFORMATION (please provide information for each parcel)
Parcel # (Tax ID): Acreage:
Land District(s): Land Lot(s):
Road Name/Frontage L.F.: Road Classification:
Existing Use: Proposed Use:
Structure(s): Type: Size in SF;
Existing Zoning: Proposed Zoning:
Existing Land Use: Proposed Land Use:
Water Availability: Distance to Water Line: Distance to Hydrant:
PETITION No.: Fees Due: Sign Deposit Due:
STAFF USE ONLY
PROPERTY INFORMATION (please provide information for each parcel)
Parcel # (Tax ID): Acreage:
Land District(s): Land Lot(s):
Road Name/Frontage L.F.: Road Classification:
Existing Use: Proposed Use:
Structure(s): Type: Size in SF:
Existing Zoning: Proposed Zoning:
Existing Land Use: Proposed Land Use:
Water Availability: Distance to Water Line: Distance to Hydrant:

REZONING APPLICATION - 4



PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property).

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded deed for the subject property:
Allegiance Homes, lic

(Please Print)

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property:
(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property requested to be rezoned. Subject
property is located in Land Lot(s) ___ %% of the _*"_ District, and (if applicable to more than one land
district) Land Lot(s) of the District, and said property consists of a total of _1587 _ acres (legal
description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

0441 002

C Mark McCullough
(I) (We) hereby delegate authority to to act as (my) (our) Agent in this

rezoning. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of zoning which may be
imposed by the Board.

(1) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or
showings made in any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of
(my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further, (I) (We) understand that this application, attachments
and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette County Zoning Department and may
not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information given herein by
me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or
permit. (I) (We) further acknowledge that additional information may be requirem:ayette

County in order to process this appli J SAMUEL BECK

%Wz N ic, i
(1 /’—Y‘é__) —‘9;\;«5 ot;;z;ttfglgzoﬁetgr.gm
tghature of Propert}// Owner 1 ol oy ey e
A e
fo 22 PTc (pR0uvh 3/25) 24 —
Address Date
Signature of Property Owner 2 Signature of Notary Public
Address Date
Signature of Property Owner 3 Signature of Notary Public
/7
Address ( W Date
Signature of Authorizgd g%snt g-SignathreS)aﬁNot Public
100 Mtdw-u) Mg & \-a.),(-\l(v]éb_ 3/25/24 ~
Address Date

—
SR, J SAMUEL BECK
-“3};\%"@%”' Notary Public, Georgia
et Fayette County
4,’024")!*%\,\ My Commission Expires
“ October 05, 2027

Wilig,
1y

»

K

\)
TN

REZONING APPLICATION - 5




PETITIONNo: | D4 (- 2.4

OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT

(Please complete an affidavit for each parcel being rezoned)
NAME: Allegiance Homes, lic

825 Hwy 74 S, Suite 101 PEachtree City Ga 30269
ADDRESS: . :

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY,
GEORGIA.

Allegiance Homes, llc affirms that she is the owner or the
specifically authorized agent of the property described below. Said property is located in a(n)
Zoning District. He/She respectfully petitions the County to rezone the property from its present
classification and tenders herewith the sum of $__ 250.00 to cover all expenses of public hearing.
He/She petitions the above named to change its classification to R-80

This property includes: (check one of the following)
X1 See attached legal description on recorded deed for subject property or

[ 1Legal description for subject property is as follows:

PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Planning Commission of Fayette County on the
day of May 2 .20 %4 at 7:00 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County on the

day of Moy 22 ,20_24 at 7:00 P.M.
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE METHIS__ 25 pavor e cq , 208¢,
2 Yj

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

SIGNATURE OF Pﬁ ? OWNER

¢ =i
NOTARY PUBLIC [-)

MUEL BECK
ﬁoi“r\y Public, Georgia
Fayette County
My Commission Expires
October 05, 2027

T

REZONING APPLICATION - 6



AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

|/We, Allegiance Homes, llc , said property owner(s) of subject property requested

to be rezoned, hereby agree to dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County,

Snead Rd

feet of right-of-way along as

measured from the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map, streets have one of the following designations and the

Fayette County Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:

e Local Street (Minor Thoroughfare) 60-foot right-of-way (30' measured from each side of road
centerline)

e Collector Street (Major Thoroughfare) 80-foot right-of-way (40" measured from each side of
road centerline)

e Arterial Street (Major Thoroughfare) 100-foot right-of-way (50' measured from each side of road

centerline)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this_ €S~ day of /e rh
2024 .

/j/
G
SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

i S s T F
%, J SAMUEL BECK

A\ 1,

¢
N

{1
SERATE
:-\ “qw,o %2 Notary Public, Georgia
Shi—iAT Fayette County
%, “’P“ & My Commission Expires

nmm\\ October 05, 2027

REZONING APPLICATION -7



DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT (DRI)

Rezoning Applicant:

Signed this

w—
.

Please review the attached "Developments of Regional Impact Tiers and Development
Thresholds" established by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) to
determine if the proposed project meets or exceeds these thresholds. If the proposed
project does not meet the established thresholds (is less than those listed) then skip to

section C. below and complete.

If the project does meet or exceed the established thresholds for the type of development
proposed, the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) "Developments of Regional

Impact: Request for Review Form" is available online at the following website address:

www.dca.state.ga.us/DRI/

| have reviewed and understand the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional
Impact".

[v'] The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES NOT meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds .

[ 1 The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds and documentation regarding the required DRI Request for

Review Form is attached.

21 day of /77wcl“ ,20_2Y

——

APMS SIGNATURE

REZONING APPLICATION - 8



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

(Please check one)
Campaign contributions: v No ___Yes (see attached disclosure report)

TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT
PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS
CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS

0.C.G.A. §36-67A-3 (2011)
8§ 36-67A-3. Disclosure of campaign contributions

(a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing of that
applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local
government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the applicant to file a disclosure report
with the governing authority of the respective local government showing:

(1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign contribution was made;
and

(2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to the local
government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action
and the date of each such contribution.

(b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after the application
for the rezoning action is first filed.

(c) When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing of the
rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local government official
of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure

with the governing authority of the respective local government showing:

(1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign contribution was made;
and

(2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to the local
government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action

and the date of each such contribution.

(d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar days prior to the
first hearing by the local government or any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

HISTORY: Code 1981, § 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, § 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, § 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91, §
36.

REZONING APPLICATION - 10



CHECKLIST OF ITEMS REQUIRED FOR REZONING REQUEST

(All applications/documentation must be complete at the time of application submittal or the application will not be accepted)

o
af

o

O

Application form and all required attachments completed, signed, and notarized, as applicable.

Copy of latest recorded deed, including legal description of the boundaries of the subject property to be
rezoned.

Boundary Survey (Separate from Conceptual Plan; 1 paper copy and 1 electronic copy in .pdf format), drawn
to scale, showing north arrow, land lot and district, dimensions, and street location of the property, prepared
(signed & sealed) by a land surveyor.

Legal Description (must have metes and bounds) - 1 paper copy and 1 electronic copy in Microsoft Word .docx
format

Conceptual Plan (1 paper copy and 1 electronic file in .pdf format). The Conceptual Plan is not required to be
signed and sealed by a registered surveyor, engineer or architect. The Conceptual Plan may be prepared on
the boundary line survey; however it is required to be drawn to scale, and include all applicable items below:

v a. The total area of the subject property to be rezoned (to the nearest one-hundredth of
an acre), the existing zoning district(s) of the subject property, and the area within each zoning
district if more than one district.

b. Approximate location and size of proposed structures, use areas and improvements
(parking spaces, and aisles, drives, etc.) on the subject property for non-residential rezoning
requests, including labeling the proposed use of each proposed structure/use area.

¢l General layout of a proposed subdivision (residential or non-residential) including the
delineation of streets and lots. The items of b. above are not required in this instance but may
be included if known.

v d. Approximate location and size of existing structures and improvements on the parcel,
if such are to remain. Structures to be removed must be indicated and labeled as such.

v e. Minimum zoning setbacks and buffers, as applicable.

v f. Location of all existing and proposed easements and streets on or adjacent to the
subject property, indicating type and width of existing and proposed easements and
centerline of streets including width of right-of-way.

v g. Location and dimensions of exits/entrances to the subject property.

v
h. Approximate location and elevation of the 100-year flood plain and Watershed
Protection Ordinance requirements, as applicable.
v

i. Approximate location of proposed on-site stormwater facilities, including detention or
retention facilities.

A letter of intent for a non-residential rezoning request, including the proposed use(s).

REZONING APPLICATION - 11



Type: WD

Page 1 of 2 Recorded: 3/28/2024 9:40:00 AM
Fee Amt: $475.00 Page 1 of 2
Transfer Tax: $450.00
Fayette, Ga. Clerk Superior Court
Sheila Studdard Clerk of Court

Participant ID(s): 1138094925,

Please return to:
Lawson, Beck & Sandlin, LLC 7067927936

1125 Commerce Drive, Suite 300
Peachtree City, GA 30269 BK 5707 PG 301 - 302

File # 24-LAW-0291
Att: Lexi Clarke
Parcel Number: 0441 002

STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE made this 25th day of March, 2024 between

Angie Crockett a/k/a Angela Dawn Crockett, Executor of Last Will & Testament of Martha Cawthon Vickery a/k/a
Martha Vickery

as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and
Allegiance Homes, LLC

as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words "Grantor" and "Grantee" to include their
respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS and other good and valuable
consideration ($10.00) in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell,
alien, convey and confirm unto the said Grantee, the following described property:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 199 of the 4th District of Fayette County, Georgia, and being Tract
Nine containing 12.79 acres and Tract Ten containing 3.21 acres as shown on a plat of survey prepared for Louis H. Vickery
by Lum C. Hall, dated May 16, 1995, and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of the Westerly Land Lot line of Land Lot 199 with the Northerly right-of-way of Snead Road,
and running thence North 01 degree 33 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 300.15 feet to a point; running thence North 03
degrees 38 minutes 53 seconds East a distance of 326.34 feet to a point; running thence North 00 degrees 39 minutes 20
seconds East a distance of 625.88 feet to a point; running thence South 88 degrees 13 minutes 24 seconds East a distance of
554.28 feet to a point; running thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 01 seconds West a distance of 1,179.41 feet to a point,
which point is located on the Northerly right-of-way of Snead Road; running thence in a Westerly, Southwesterly, and
Westerly direction, and following along the right-of-way of Snead Road, the following courses and distances, to wit: South
89 degrees 02 minutes 40 seconds West a distance of 70.54 feet, South 70 degrees 23 minutes 37 seconds West a distance of
100.34 feet, South 73 degrees 50 minutes 45 seconds West a distance of 72.76 feet, South 89 degrees 46 minutes 04 seconds
West a distance of 77.88 feet, South 86 degrees 57 minutes 10 seconds a distance of 138.53 feet, North 87 degrees 21
minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 67.18 feet, and North 83 degrees 36 minutes 35 seconds West a distance of 67.30 feet
to a point and the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Subject to restrictive covenants and easements of record.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and singular the rights, members and appurtenances

thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said
Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.

Book: 5707 Page: 301 Seq: 1

Book: 5707 Page: 301 Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 2

AND THE SAID Grantor will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described property unto the said

Grantee against the claims of all persons claiming by through or under Grantor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQCF, Grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal this first day and year first above written.

frvoo (St Execudor

Signed, Sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Nl

Anghe Grockdtt a/k/a Angela Dawn Crockett,

Unpfiiial Witness k

Executor of Last Will & Testament of Martha

Cawthon Vickery a/k/a Martha Vickery

Notary PE5Tet——"

Book: 5707 Page: 301 Page 2 of 3

LD
\\\“‘p.TE "t,’ J SAM UEL B
iﬁ‘\uﬁ,‘.“'—a Notary Public, Ge%rcglfa
H :\-—.? {*‘_.-:: Fayett_a County
NN My Commission Expires
R

October 05, 2027

Book: 5707 Page:

301 Seq: 2



Petition No:  1346-24
Adto Run:  April 17, 2024

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTIES
IN UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

PUBLIC HEARING to be held before the Fayette County Planning Commission on Thursday,
May 2, 2024, at 7:00 P.M., and before the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on Thursday,
May 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M., in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Petition No.: 1346-24

Owner/Agent: Allegiance Homes, LLC/
C. Mark McCullough

Existing Zoning District: A-R

Proposed Zoning District:  R-80

Parcel Number: 0441002

Area of Property: 15.87 acres

Proposed Use: R-80

Land Lot(s)/District: Land lot 199 of the 4™ District
Fronts on: Snead

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Legal Description

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 199 of the 4th Land District of Fayette
County, Georgia, and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1/2 inch rebar set located at the intersection of the westerly line of Land Lot 199 and
the northerly right-of-way line of Snead Road (a 50 foot right-of-way), said point being the True
Point of Beginning. From the True Point of Beginning thus established, run thence North 1 degree
29 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 289.89 feet to an axle found; run thence North 3 degrees 35
minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 326.38 feet to an axle found; run thence North 00 degrees 42
minutes 1 second East a distance of 626.30 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar found; run thence South 88
degrees 16 minutes 4 seconds East a distance of 553.32 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar found; run thence
South 00 degrees 11 minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 1,182.21 feet to a 1/2 inch capped rebar
found located on the northerly right-of-way line of Snead Road (a 50 foot right-of-way); run thence
South 89 degrees 53 minutes 13 seconds West a distance of 24.93 feet to a point; run thence along
the arc of a curve to the left an arc distance of 149.70 feet to a point, said arc being subtended by a
chord bearing South 81 degrees 18 minutes 34 seconds West a chord distance of 149.15 feet and
having a radius of 500.07 feet; run thence South 72 degrees 43 minutes 55 seconds West a distance



of 22.86 feet to a point; run thence along the arc of a curve to the right an arc distance of 137.31 feet
to a point, said arc being subtended by a chord bearing South 81 degrees 00 minutes 49 seconds
West a chord distance of 136.83 feet and having a radius of 475.00 feet; run thence South 89 degrees
17 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 20.48 feet to a point; run thence along the arc of a curve to
the right an arc distance of 235.04 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar set and the True Point of Beginning, said
arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 88 degrees 00 minutes 49 seconds West a chord
distance of 234.96 feet and having a radius of 2,501.99 feet;

Said tract or parcel of land containing 15.887 acres, more or less, and being depicted on that certain
plat of survey prepared for Allegiance Development Group by Four Corners Surveying, Ronald T.
Godwin, GA RLS No. 2695 dated March 20, 2024, reference to which plat is hereby made for a
more complete and accurate description of the above-referenced property.



PETITION NO: 1347-24

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezone from A-R to R-50

PARCEL NUMBER: 0510039

PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Subdivision/Amenity Area
EXISTING USE: Single-Family Residential/Agricultural-Residential
LOCATION: 1053 Hwy 85 S/Old Senoia Road

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 5" District, Land Lot 60

ACREAGE: 1.446

OWNER(S): Luis Arango

APPLICANT: Jeff Lammes

AGENT: Jeff Lammes

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: May 2, 2024

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: May 23, 2024

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to rezone 1.446 acres from A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to R-50 (Single-
Family Residential) for the purposes of developing an amenity area for a residential single-

family neighborhood.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

As defined in the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan, Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 acre)
is designated for this area, so the request for R-50 zoning is appropriate. The parcel is a legal,
nonconforming lot. The existing house on parcel 0510 039 does meet the dimensional

requirements of the R-50 zoning district.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the request for a zoning of R-50, Single-Family Residential

District.

pg. 1 Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




INVESTIGATION

A. GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION
This parcel is a legal lot of record in the A-R zoning district. It is a landlocked parcel that
existed prior to November 13, 1980, so it qualifies as a nonconforming parcel. It has the
required access easement to a public road. The existing house does meet the
dimensional requirements of the R-50 zoning district.
This property is not subject to an overlay zone.
The applicant proposes to incorporate this parcel into the Eva Gardens subdivision, at
which time it will be reconfigured to have the required road frontage, and to meet all
other requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and Development Regulations.

B. REZONING HISTORY:
There is no record of a prior rezoning.

C. CURRENT DEVELOPMENT HISTORY:
Parcel contains a single-family residence and accessory buildings.

D. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES

Near the subject property is land which is zoned R-50. See the following table and the
attached Zoning Map.

The subject property is bounded on all sides by the new subdivision called Eva Gardens, which
is zoned R-50 and will be a single-family residential subdivision. The subject property will be
incorporated into the subdivision.

Direction Acreage | Zoning | Use Comprehensive Plan
Al sides 42 R-50 Slngle Fa.mlly Loyv Density Residential (1
Residential unit/1 acre)

pg. 2 Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




pg. 3

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Future Land Use Plan: The subject property lies within an area designated for Low
Density Residential on the Future Land Use Plan map. This request does conform to the
Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.

ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW

Access & Right-of Way: The property does not have road frontage in its current
configuration. Itis a legal lot of record with a recorded access easement. If it is
approved for rezoning, the developer will revise the subdivision plan and provide the
required road frontage on an interior subdivision street.

Site Plan: The applicant submitted a survey for the property and a concept plan for a
single-family detached residential subdivision.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

[0 Water System - No comments.

O Public Works/Engineering
o Road Frontage & Right of Way Dedication - No dedication required.
o Traffic Data - N/A
o Sight Distance - N/A

O Environmental Management - No objections.
o Floodplain Management -- The property DOES contain additional
floodplain delineated in the FC 2013 Future Conditions Flood Study. The
property DOES NOT contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0112E
dated September 26, 2008.
o Wetlands -- The property DOES NOT contain wetlands per the U.S.
Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland
Inventory Map. The owner or developer will be responsible for submitting
proper documentation during the development process.
o Watershed Protection -- There ARE state waters located on the subject
property and WILL BE subject to the Fayette County Watershed Protection
Ordinance.
o Groundwater -- The property IS NOT within a groundwater recharge
area.
o Post Construction Stormwater Management -- This development
WILL BE subject to the Post-Development Stormwater Management
Ordinance if re-zoned and developed with more than 5,000 square feet of
impervious surfaces.

O Environmental Health Department - This office has no objection to the

proposed rezoning. This is not approval of future requirements of this office.
O Fire - No comments.
O GDOT -n/a

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




STANDARDS

Sec. 110-300. - Standards for map amendment (rezoning) evaluation.

All proposed map amendments shall be evaluated with special emphasis being placed on the

relationship of the proposal to the land use plan and related development policies of the

county The following factors shall be considered by the planning and zoning department, the

planning commission and the board of commissioners when reviewing a request for rezoning;:

(1) Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the land use plan and policies contained
therein;

(2) Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent
or nearby property;

(3) Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or
burdensome use of existing or planned streets, utilities, or schools;

(4) Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of the property which give supporting grounds for either approval or
disapproval of the zoning proposal.

STAFF ANALYSIS

1. The subject property lies within an area designated for Low Density Residential Uses.
This request does conform to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan in terms of the
use.

2. The area around the subject property is an area that already has low density
residential uses. It is staff's opinion that the zoning proposal is not likely to adversely
affect the existing or future uses of nearby properties.

3. Itis staff's opinion that the zoning proposal will not have an excessive or burdensome
impact on streets, utilities, or schools.

4. The proposal is consistent in character and use with the surrounding uses as low
density residential.

pg. 4 Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS

Sec. 110-135. R-50, Single-Family Residential District.
(a) Description of district. This district is composed of certain lands and structures
having a low density single-family residential character and designed to protect against
the depreciating effects of small lot development and those uses incompatible with
such a residential environment.
(b) Permitted uses. The following permitted uses shall be allowed in the R-50 zoning
district:
(1) Single-family dwelling;
(2) Residential accessory structures and uses (see article Il of this chapter); and
(3) Growing crops, gardens.
(c) Conditional uses. The following conditional uses shall be allowed in the R-50 zoning
district provided that all conditions specified in article V of this chapter are met:
(1) Church and/or other place of worship;
(2) Developed residential recreational/amenity areas;
(3) Home occupation;
(4) Horse quarters; and
(5) Private school, including, but not limited to: classrooms, administration,
playground, housing, athletic fields, gymnasium, and stadium.
(d) Dimensional requirements. The minimum dimensional requirements in the R-50
zoning district shall be as follows:
(1) Lot area per dwelling unit:
a. Where central sanitary sewage or central water distribution system is
provided: 43,560 square feet (one acre).
b. Where neither a central sanitary sewage nor a central water
distribution system is provided: 65,340 square feet (1.5 acres).
(2) Lot width:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 150 feet.
2. Collector: 150 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 125 feet.
(3) Floor area: 2,100 square feet.
(4) Front yard setback:
a. Major thoroughfare:
1. Arterial: 100 feet.
2. Collector: 75 feet.
b. Minor thoroughfare: 50 feet.
(5) Rear yard setback: 30 feet.
(6) Side yard setback: 20 feet.
(7) Height limit: 35 feet.
(Code 1992, § 20-6-11; Ord. No. 2012-09, & 4, 5-24-2012; Ord. No. 2018-03, § 13, 9-22-2018)

pg. 5 Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




pg. 6

PETITION No. 1347-24
1053 HWY 85 S
PARCEL No. 0510 039

LOCATION MAP

Legend
cITY

: Woolsey
E Brooks

E Tyrone

) Peachtree city
D Fayetteville
: County

= — Roads

| I

GRAPHIC SCALE IN MILES

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




| PETITION No. 1347-24
1053 HWY 85 S

)
i

21 TRIBUTARY,

A

/
I

J
3/_ way_| R
E =]
r ol poan

SUBJECT PARCEL

CITY
Woolsey

£ 8 Brooks

i Tyrone

E Peachtree City

) Fayetievite
Ccouny

- Roads
| AR
Bl cc | DR
B cH
[ZJcs
[l E-sT
[ 1GB
I M1
H e m-2
[ M-H-P
o
[ |P-uD
|R20
| R-40
[ |R45
H [R50
. |IR55
~ |R70
| W Rr72
|~ IR-75
| I IR78
|  IR-80
1R85
| S-Z (call 770-305-5421)

S0 ==

1
H
i
§
[}
."

2,500
Feet

TITYOTTELD

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




ﬂ PETITION No. 1347-24
1053 HWY 85 S

PARCEL No. 0510 039

S
2LGH 1y 25

O
—_— S D'VE‘\'
I 52

g3 z

| RS © 2 =

;,r'\,\‘ dN\\*\?‘ é‘ g

A =R RE g 2

= PR

TRIBUTARY WA

SUBJECT PARCEL

ROYAL RIDGE WAY,

pg. 8

f)
&
g
=
g MAJESTY LN
X
&
(=]
o
<
3 S
S 5
= &
I O <%
Q-
g >
Q
SUns
ET'ELVD
Legend

CITY

D Woolsey
D Brooks
i

Peachtree City
Fayetteville
GREENF’ELDCW

CJcouny
= — Roads
GREENWAY T,
1,500 2,000 2,500

Future Land Use Map
GISADMIN.LandUseCurrent_Rep

p
[ Low DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1 Unit'1 Acre) 500 1,000
B I B Feet
q

I coMMERCIAL

] PARKS AND RECREATION :
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS

= GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

ASBUR

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23




pg. 9

PETITION No. 1347-24
1053 HWY 85 S

o nchcomb
5 Lake

/
/

CITY

Woolsey
E Brooks
E Tyrone
m Peachtree City
D Fayetteville
s=== = Streams
[ Lake
L,_LJ NWIWetlands
CJcouny
—— Roads
|| 2013 Dewberry Ficod Study
FEMA FLOOD 9/26/2008
FLD_ZONE, FLOODWAY
100 Year Storm Zone A
0 100 Year Storm Zone AE
W 100 Year Storm Zone AE (Floodway)
[ 500 Year Stom
Ground Water Recharge Areas

/L

j TRIBUTARY WAY]

SUBJECT PARCEL [

ROYAL RIDGE WaY

, I

|
]l
/

!

i

GR_EEEEJE}Q(‘W
sy {E
1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500
Feet

TTTTYOTTE

st T T O

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET




PETITION No. 1347-24
1053 HWY 85§

PARCEL No. 0510 039 [¢¢

=

TOPOGRAPHY

Legend
CITY

n Woolsey
1 srooks

4 Tyrone
i [ peachtrea city
n Fayetteville

E County

= — Roads

pg. 10

200 300

+= « Streams 0 100
I Lake — s e Foct

o0

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23

SUBJECT PARCEL

Stinchcomb
L'ake

400 500

B
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET §




ToZ0 108 LIS

Aununs
Awvasnos

¥IOHOHD ALNIOD BLIAAYS
“LORALSI DS FHL 30 69 ¥ 09 65 SLOTANYT NI GHIVDOT

JLVISH HWOOHONILS

LTIWLS 3KV 15¥1 1L

“ONI SEDIANAR ONMTINIDNY KOINVDS

[
GE0E VISHOTS 'NLLIRED

SHS

e

iR}

R ey

- i
£y
av

g1
g ey
P e

TUNIOH T US4 SIHL LSS b
AL SNBSS T 136 TS

et eis) TTETE

2o we
=

e
ANIDTT TOFAS

&

SURVEY

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23

pg. 11




40 VT4 AV AT T T

SNAAUTD VAT

HILL 10 AYH°6E 1001 UNVTNTCHLYDOT

NOISIAIAEN S TVLINAAIS3

WIOMOT 3 A LINOD ALIHAVI 140 LILISIO W

]

cr

H
=
4
B
B
H:
HE
ik
Bl
]
i
i

I MUoED S

S il

| g

S )3 P R 9 478

g W ] A g .

CONCEPT PLAN

Rezoning Petition No. 1347-23

pg. 12




PETITION No (s).: l%q - M

STAFF USE ONLY

APPLICANT INFORMATION PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Name -—NECE L. A s e Name_ M, | 015 eram&\o

Address__lo 52 SunFlower Address_ \494 WA %S Brkwean Soile B
ity Can o~ City ?Mgf;ucé\/\ \e \

State_ & ¥ Zip_ 2o 1\Y State_ 60\ Zip_ 20214

Email _\\{j—fc\— \&—\/\A m@%@ 0: 1/1/164[ Coom, Email__Luve (2 Cuvcvnq.o 1w sole L'\JW\-CDW\
Phone_ 1710 50 <195 Phone___ 164 22 1297

AGENT(S) (if applicable)

Name Name

Address Address

City City

State Zip State Zip
Email Email

Phone Phone

(THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF)
[ 1Application Insufficient due to lack of:

Staff: Date:

[ 1 Application and all required supporting documentation is Sufficient and Complete

Staff: Date:

DATE OF PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING: 23
DATE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS HEARING: Mmj 9\3, 2023

Received from )e‘%‘b:\ A . L,amm?ﬁ a check in the amount of $ 2&2 . 00 for

application filing fee, and $ l( )O. 00 for deposit on frame for public hearing sign(s).
Date Paid: Receipt Number:
3|11 (2224 $250. 00 477

3l (3| z024 €100-00 204319 REZONING APPLICATION - 3



PETITION No.: I%?' A4 | Fees Due: Sign Deposit Due: ‘*./00 _7/00.00 (WJ\

STAFF USE ONLY ’b\\

PROPERTY INFORMATION (please provide information for each parcel)

Parcel # (Tax ID): OSl\lo 21\ . 0510 o6 Acreage: \-OA

Land District(s): Land Lot(s):

Road Name/Frontage L.F. Road Classification:

Existing Use: V%W\W\t:f\h\‘r\{ Proposed Use: K-S0

Structure(s): _ D Type: Sizein SF: __ A7 Sl

Existing Zoning: _PArmmenity RSO Proposed Zoning: R S0

Existing Land Use: \Dvwxvvke,vi; ) Proposed Land Use: _ \< - SD / Pnmens [y

Water Availability: Distantce to Water Line: Distance to Hydrant: I

PETITION No.: Fees Due: Sign Deposit Due:
STAFF USE ONLY

PROPERTY INFORMATION (please provide information for each parcel)

Parcel # (Tax ID): GSig =25 Acreage: _ \ . - L’\ L[

Land District(s): Land Lot(s):

Road Name/Frontage L.F.: Road Classification:

Existing Use: A K Proposed Use: _ \_.—50

Structure(s): __| Type: _Dingle Tomy by Worag SizeinSF. __ 2SS0

Existing Zoning: __ v Ve Proposed Zoning: <.~ 50

Existing Land Use: Proposed Land Use:

Water Availability: Distance to Water Line: Distance to Hydrant:

PETITION No.: Fees Due: Sign Deposit Due:
STAFF USE ONLY

PROPERTY INFORMATION (please provide information for each parcel)

Parcel # (Tax ID): Acreage:

Land District(s): Land Lot(s): ,

Road Name/Frontage L.F.: Road Classification:

Existing Use: Proposed Use:

Structure(s): Type: Size in SF:

Existing Zoning: Proposed Zoning:

Existing Land Use: Proposed Land Use:

Water Availability: Distance to Water Line: Distance to Hydrant:

REZONING APPLICATION - 4



PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property).

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded deed for the subject property:

NMa hSeNe \’\o\é\rf/s Ll

(Please Print)

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property:
(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property requested to be rezoned. Subject
property is located in Land Lot(s) of the District, and (if applicable to more than one land
district) Land Lot(s) of the District, and said property consists of a total of acres (legal
description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(I) (We) hereby delegate authority to to act as (my) (our) Agent in this
rezoning. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of zoning which may be
imposed by the Board.

(I) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or
showings made in any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of
(my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further, (I) (We) understand that this application, attachments
and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette County Zoning Department and may
not be refundable. (1) (We) understand that any knowingly false information given herein by
me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or
permit. (I) (We) further acknowledge that additional information may be requwegglngayette

in-ofdef to process this applicatio V el Plig ,4; ,
() / gy quaﬂ O/LCQACLQQ‘P "'&wswéfv'@ Q%

< O -
Signature of Property Owner 1 Signature of Notary Public = fg’ ;* AUGUgT 3 ?ZJJE
o3 -2, 22 o igS
-7 AR
Dat * ‘e e ~
Address ate 2, ,O);’FCOUW\, 0«.\\
’/, / Y PU%\ \\\
Signature of Property Owner 2 Signature of Notary Public Mty
Address Date
Signature of Property Owner 3 Signature of Notary Public
Address Date
Signature of Authorized Agent Signature of Notary Public
Address Date

REZONING APPLICATION -5



PETITION No.:

OWNER’'S AFFIDAVIT
(Please complete an affidavit for each parcel being rezoned)
NAME: _ [L0VS P o
ADDRESS: _ |\ YO &5 wa,oa,u{

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY,
GEORGIA.

Louts Perncio affirms that he is the owner or the
specifically authorized agent bf the property described below. Said property is located in a(n)
Zoning District. He/She respectfully petitions the County to rezone the property from its present
classification and tenders herewith the sum of $_ 250 - ¢ to cover all expenses of public hearing.
He/She petitions the above named to change its classification to

This property includes: (check one of the following)
[ 1See attached legal description on recorded deed for subject property or

[ 1Legaldescription for subject property is as follows:

PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Planning Commission of Fayette County on the
day of , 20 at7:00 P.M.

PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County on the

day of , 20 at 7:00 P.M.
SWORN{T@AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE METHIS __ {t* pavor Mlaycatha , 20 'L“f
/. s

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER
MMM Ol—lo{\Qcﬁda—L:C-.

NOTARY PUBLIC

REZONING APPLICATION - 6



AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

[/We, L_LJ\‘ S v g s T, , said property owner(s) of subject property requested

to be rezoned, hereby agree to dedicate, at no cost to Fayette  County,

feet of right-of-way along as

measured from the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map, streets have one of the following designations and the

Fayette County Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:

» Local Street (Minor Thoroughfare) ~ 60-foot right-of-way (30' measured from each side of road
centerline)

» Collector Street (Major Thoroughfare) 80-foot right-of-way (40" measured from each side of
road centerline)

» Arterial Street (Major Thoroughfare) 100-foot right-of-way (50' measured from each side of road

centerline)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ___ 11 ™— day of ‘\/\ﬁfclq

20_ 24 |

B A 77

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

NG

.........

Hbm;p\h\/( N ééﬁ"po\wg;usr E

NOTARY PUBLIC =2 % 22 L i0

0)
--------

REZONING APPLICATION -7



DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT (DRI)

Rezoning Applicant:

A. Please review the attached "Developments of Regional Impact Tiers and Development
Thresholds" established by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) to
determine if the proposed project meets or exceeds these thresholds. If the proposed
project does not meet the established thresholds (is less than those listed) then skip to

section C. below and complete.

B. If the project does meet or exceed the established thresholds for the type of development
proposed, the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) "Developments of Regional
Impact: Request for Review Form" is available online at the following website address:

www.dca.state.ga.us/DRI/.

C. | have reviewed and understand the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional
Impact”.
[ 1 The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES NOT meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds .
[\‘}_\] The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds and documentation regarding the required DRI Request for

Review Form is attached.

sened s ﬁ\\;"’\ day of Mearaclby , 20 2o

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE

REZONING APPLICATION - 8



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

(Please check one)
Campaign contributions: v, No

___Yes (see attached disclosure report)
TITLE 36. LOCAL GOVERNMENT

PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO COUNTIES AND MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS

CHAPTER 67A. CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN ZONING ACTIONS

0.C.G.A. § 36-67A-3 (2011)
§ 36-67A-3. Disclosure of campaign contributions

(a) When any applicant for rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing of that
applicant's application for the rezoning action, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local
government official who will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the applicant to file a disclosure report
with the governing authority of the respective local government showing:

(1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign contribution was made;
and

(2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the applicant to the local
government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action
and the date of each such contribution.

(b) The disclosures required by subsection (a) of this Code section shall be filed within ten days after the application
for the rezoning action is first filed.

() When any opponent of a rezoning action has made, within two years immediately preceding the filing of the
rezoning action being opposed, campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local government official
of the local government which will consider the application, it shall be the duty of the opponent to file a disclosure

with the governing authority of the respective local government showing:

(1) The name and official position of the local government official to whom the campaign contribution was made;
and

(2) The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the opponent to the local
government official during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action

and the date of each such contribution.

(d) The disclosure required by subsection (c) of this Code section shall be filed at least five calendar days prior to the
first hearing by the local government or any of its agencies on the rezoning application.

HISTORY: Code 1981, § 36-67A-3, enacted by Ga. L. 1986, p. 1269, § 1; Ga. L. 1991, p. 1365, § 1; Ga. L. 1993, p. 91,8
36.

REZONING APPLICATION - 10



43,927 st
1.01 Ac.
N

SPehed
AR
ERBALY A

OéAMMEN!W/

MMON AREA 2

47,313 sq. . |
1.09 acres |

R
RS p0e
ASpAY

NB3' 43 25.40'42
{




Page 1 of 3

Type: WD

Recorded: 12/3/2021 11:16:00 AM

Fee Amt: $355.80 Page 1 of 3

Transfer Tax: $330.80

Fayette, Ga. Clerk Superior Court
Return to: Sheila Studdard Clerk of Court
Edge & Kimbell Law, LL.C

503 Commerce Drive

Peachtree City, GA 30269 BK 5413 PG 545 - 547

File No.: PTC-21-2632
Parcel 1D: 0510 039

Participant ID: 9035938284

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF GEORGIA, COUNTY OF FAYETTE
THIS INDENTURE, Made the 24th day of November, 2021 between

John H. Brannan and Dana L. Brannan,
of the State of Georgia, as parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantors and
Malueva Holdings, LLC, a Georgia Limited Liability Company,

as party of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words “Grantor” and “Grantee” to include their respective heirs,
successors and assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantors, for and in consideration of the sum of THREE HUNDRED THIRTY THOUSAND
EIGHT HUNDRED AND 00/100 Dollars ($330,800.00) AND OTHER VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, in hand paid
at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted,
bargained, sold, aliened, conveyed and confirmed, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell, alien, convey and confirm
unto the said Grantee, all that tract or parcel of land:

See Exhibit “A” Attached Hereto and Made a Part Hereof

commonly known as 1053 Highway 85 S, Fayetteville, GA 30215

SUBJECT to all zoning ordinances, easements, and restrictions of record insofar as the same may lawfully affect the above-
described property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel of land, with all and singular the rights, members and appurtenances
thereof, to the same being, belonging or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoove of the said
Grantee forever in FEE SIMPLE.

AND THE SAID Grantors will warrant and forever defend the right and title to the above described property unto the said
Grantee against the claims of all persons owning, holding or claiming by, through or under the said Grantors.

Limited Warranty Deed
File No.: PTC-21-2632 Page 1 of3

Book: 5413 Page: 545 Seq: 1

Book: 5413 Page: 545 Page 1of 4



Page 2 of 3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantors have signed and sealed this deed, the day and year above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in tT presence of: C o
G0, Lm):xﬂ \ J(\/\%fw (SEAL)

FICIAﬁ/“W TNESS Jotin H. Brannan

N Sy Y SEAL)
Danal. Brannan a—

Notark Public  John&. Kimbell

My Commission Expires: February 23, 2025 o .mmu.m,,, ”,
SEAL: SON A Kitgg 2,

- .o

O ‘\AOTAR}' ((

.7

F 7 Exemes
{ ! GEORGIA

"~
)
‘\
AN
LTI

s FEB. 23,2025

hES

A% .

< PUBLC. A &

9,71—63-??}.‘--\'),9(1:
“uy ] TE COV (o

LT

Limited Warranty Deed
File No.: PTC-21-2632 Page 2 of3

Book: 5413 Page: 545 Seq: 2

Book: 5413 Page: 545 Page 2 of 4



Page 3 of 3

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOT 60 OF THE STH DISTRICT,
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, AS SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY PREPARED FOR BILLY RAY
POSEY AND DEBORAH S. POSEY BY MATTHEW J. LANGLEY, GA RLS 3227, OF W.D GRAY AND
ASSOCIATES, INC, GEORGIA LAND SURVEYORS DATED DECEMBER 20, 2018, AS RECORDED AT PLAT
BOOK 51, PAGE 192, FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA RECORDS, WHICH PLAT IS HEREBY INCORPORATED
AND MADE A PART HEREOF BY REFERENCE.

TOGETHER WITH THAT EXISTING 50' ACCESS EASEMENT PER PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 101, FAYETTE
COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL #: 0510 039

Limited Warranty Deed
File No.: PTC-21-2632 Page 3 of3

Book: 5413 Page: 545 Seq: 3

Book: 5413 Page: 545  Page 3 of 4



STATE OF GEORGIA
Secretary of State

Corporations Division
313 West Tower
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

Annual Registration *Electronically Filed*
Secretary of State
Filing Date: 03/14/2024 10:48:45

BUSINESSNAME . MaluevaHoldings, LLC
CONTROL NUMBER . 21292868
BUSINESS TYPE . Domestic Limited Liability Company

ANNUAL REGISTRATION PERIOD : 2024, 2025

PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS : 149 N. 85 Parkway, Suite B, Fayetteville, GA, 30214, USA
REGISTERED AGENT NAME . LuisG Arango

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS : 149 N. 85 Parkway, Suite B, Fayetteville, GA, 30214, USA
REGISTERED OFFICE COUNTY . Fayette

PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS . 643 Royer Court, Suite B, Atlanta, GA, 30342, USA
REGISTERED AGENT NAME . Luis G Arango

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS . 149 N. 85 Parkway, Suite B, Fayetteville, GA, 30214, USA
REGISTERED OFFICE COUNTY . Fayette

AUTHORIZER SIGNATURE . Neftali Velez
AUTHORIZER TITLE : Authorized Person



& LSF000ss9

/ \ N
Vo swueanss
E | ome e
T e a1 156 ol 8041502} 27 37 o el 0 pfesone g T ENGELERECHT
s TEDWINE FOR TG i opars PGt \
w2 1S4 LU Cha pess
e o g, PARCELID: 051713019 V| ARceL 1o: 051714011 pon neces UL
This survey comelas with both the rules of the Georola Boand of Regltration for Professtonal # P DB 4652 PG 525
| e ana ’ e (e (00 1547, I & SHERRY G. TURIER
PARCEL ID; 051714010 | D8 3621 PG 203 el o
w2 715
o 10 o5 s \ e
| PMRCELID:Os170l9
nF
CHERYL SMITH LEE
DBa370 7G58
Paaz PG a5
NE PARCEL 10 0517 112
FAYETTE COUNTY boC
OWANIS FIELD
PARCEL ID: 0517 028 T~
MBOL LEGEND
. TRON PIN FOUND
o 172" REBAR SET
L] ‘CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND. de“N.m%.\,
rol] UTLLITY POLE ~-{ . 575°20'52'E.
ko3 LIGHT POLE AD / \ 348.00
ped FIRE HYORANT &/ / N
D WROUGHT IRON FENCE LINE — — ROGC-
- et ¥ FLAGGED I A G eerits
—————— OVERHEAD POWER LINE — e
PROPERTY LINE S88°44'90"E @ j \ h
—— — — ——  ADJACENT LOT LINE 9541 \&J
—  — — uwotoTume
WF &
[ aspiuTarea FAYETTE COUNTY 80C X n
s LD é TRACT 'B
[F==5]  CONCRETE AREA DB 1456 PG 296 | \
E i T 54 22.612
REFERENCES & NOTES e~ °° ————————
CURRENT OWNER:
"GERALDINE A STINCHCOM ESTATE
‘GERALDINE . STINCHCOMB TRUST
DeeDs:
DB 1081 G527
e
PARCEL D: 0510 0024 THOMAS L MATHI, 0% ESTATE &
VARY L MATHIS
08 107 PG 350

PB3 PG 120
PARCEL 10: 0510 017

\\ ’ \ k N81°3207"W.

I u.xj

T S
\ \\ \ \4 mOwoNaw&“N%
4 \

S08°32'31"W_
\\ \ Y

a
CLOTS LAREE MORROW IRREVOCABLE TRUST
'CLOIS LAREE MORROW TRUSTEE

508°23'46"W,
42.39°

stesgsew G
60.86°

e
Luts ARANGO
DB5153 P66
[ 50 100 200 300 PB4 PGAC
o e ] PARCEL I: 0510 021

‘GRAPHIC SCALE: 1'=100"

THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WERE TAKEN FROM INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY AND MAY OR MAY HOT BE
ACCURATE AS TO THE EXTENT AND OR LOCATION OF SAID UTILITIES,

‘THIS SURVEYOR DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT ALL EASEMENTS WHICH
MAY AFFECT THIS PROPERTY ARE SHOWN.

/{\l\
L Jsesisw 13026970 s \
* OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND ON THE :
EASTERLY R/W OF OLD SENOIA ROAD (60' R/W); N ERa
THENCE ALONG SAID R/W SOUTH 703.08° e

TO THE NORTHERLY R/W OF CHEROKEE PLACE (60’ R/W)

221 EAST BANK STREET
GRIFFIN, GEORGIA 30223
PHONE: (678) 967-2051  www.scanloneng.com

ScANLON ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

I 07 NV XOudY

BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR
STINCHCOMB ESTATE
LOCATED IN LAND LOTS 59, 60, & 69 OF THE 5th DISTRICT,

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

e T T TR0 A

FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE OF THE LAND. Fur

—_— — POB, S 499.30"
PLAT CERTIFICATION: AT ) 2030 59844 /
¥ x3 & ﬂ H88°5718"W ey 1 N
“The fed data, completed an 3/23/21, upon which tis plat s based has a dosure GEARSTOCK R RS /
precision of one foot i 37,096 feet and an angular error of 03" per angle polnt and was 8 ! LT ' 4/ nmmen,m ! /
Je sdustment. This for dosure and i e T/ corng
oo be e waoh one o 04050 ot e | oo / f simers [
1 and angular viay

T s i P o e P

" " PARCEL TD: 051001008 ! ! PARCEL ID: 0510 028 !

709 bG 142 ; : i
PARCEL 10: 051001007 ‘

J A

2SS PoTeeE i< EngeaT S RI0SO TS



#f  Ta0T0# Laans
‘301440 S.HOLOITIOD XYL ALNNOD 3HL 1V Q¥003¥ ONnand 1
102 40 Y3LLYN V SI ONV QIVd N338 3AVH ALY3d0¥d SIHL ¥04 SIXVL ALMIJONd 1202 FHL ‘ss&s‘zﬂsggs i e ———
FLIL LTAHS INGWALVIS XVL ‘sIequInN wa:wu_u_\wﬁaEﬁ ﬁ: 26 9981] BPUSID 406 [—
E on UopeasiBaty 1eouBUS [PUOBSIoIG _ : MERME I e e T
o] ) promsenyc Lyt s 105 joonieuts
£l awa g . — gy el
H o - e NVd NOLLIALONd JUL £3 “SYFINIONZ 40 SQU0D AWHY 'S FHL A8 G3NIHIA SV SONVILIM YNOLLIGSING E sl
W :4q uweiy g E:X_ " z—«g 10N S30Q ~ SNIVANOD ~ AL¥3dO¥d IHL LVHL GINIWY3130 ANV
E 1¥1d AYVNIWT R ) J R —— ey LOSWPATS -
W 133HS ¥IAOD 0 o4 ﬁﬂkﬁﬁ 1S30dN0SI Z(Eﬁ %;mvﬁx(ﬁn VIOHO039 JHL NI GIHD3dS S¥ NMON) ALY3dON FHL z— aTEH IVH uP(I.rtEmu Ag343H 00
f AEHSWACD T S e ST S 48 GEHRIORE3A SYM 1Y1d STHL NO G30IAOW NOLLYHOANI 130 Rz - .
“ meZ— I—lmm—l—w 10S M1 A3 3HL LVHL AJLLYID ASRI3H 00
NOILV3NIT3A NOLLYOIHISSYO STIOS: NOILYNIT30 SANVILIM:
“SWALSAS TYSOSIA 3OVM3S ALIS-NO WNTIAIONI A8 G3AIAO¥d TVSOdSIA 3OVM3S 6T T RO SRV S TSR WYy BTG 20014 PRURLpen o SOV ol,x.,.!:l.!nw.
LS Y050 Y WIINOU A8 PO DS o e gy S et ) y NsaLv
s 9 GAA0H : 3
OTMISIQ GEHSIELLYAA 30 HELVALIHA ML NIMLIM S 3UIS SIKL 21
VY FOUVHOTH KELYMNIORD ¥ NI LON ST LIS STHL 91
L “0202/61/01 G31¥a
— VO ‘NVNM3N “DNI ‘S3ONIDS TVANIWNOHIANS GTlddV A8 AIAYNS 10S € BAIT °ST
gz “0202/61/07 GLYQ VO NYNNIN (€9 2 41 GaN10834 08
STETTT “ONI‘SIONIDS TVINIWNOUIANG G4y 434 3UIS STHL NO SONVILIM Ju¥ REHL 41 paronce o3
K H ALEOM " ke
g 211 311 w0 s ey
P, et e s
“Z00Z ¥V3A NI ONLLNO¥YITD 214V SINIA NI GEINVId ST LIS STHL 40 ALTNOVIW 3HL “TT 0
VY HYZYH QOO ¥ NI 3T LON 11T A AN oL
53003115 SIHL ‘8007 ‘92 *1d3S G3L¥A “TZTTODETIET UIBWNN dvin TNV Wil ¥3d SV 'TT €0 €€ o
50 (<3 202 91 quiadas TIVG
47126 S1.¥, (VO 035040801 e e
04084 SIVHA UM ON W REHL 6 wo o oe
2116 STHL HO4 VEHY NOWROO/ALINGWY SO0 ¥ ST REHL 8 o
H “ALY340Yd STHL NO SINSWISY3 ONLISDA FUV REHL 'L S0 s hmo& m:..wV J 4 C R w NOILR10S3Y
- 2116 SIML NO SUNLYA4 HO/ANY STUNLINKLS INLISIXA TV RFHL '9 w0 9z LT 3
— i o & Qa3INOUddV 31134¥4 20 AINNOD
i e e B Wow | R 1Z0Z ANNC
0= wo €&
E g ] €60 <3
s - SE0 w7
M v oEo oz
e s Vv SINT
cz - OSN
7]
IS w0 =
2515 .
a5 - o0 o
= 0| M m z wo  vT
Sz Z < <] w0 &
== g w0 @
T = 2 2
> = N = €0 3 o
58 = QzZ . g0 o <
o = ©0 6 2
=R ] Z 0 8 z
ol m = Py — vaNn08 € wy &
(=R o > 1SO7-£96-849 oK b
g0 Z2 = (QUODT 40 IINISNG) “T'd ‘NOTNVDS '€ TBVEDIW LOVINGD 50 S SUBNOISSINNGD 30 GYOR 3 74
S = o £220€ VO NI 50 v "ALNNOD 3LL3AVA =
28| < © 35 L3S W8 3 122 N
Sol = NI “SIDIAYIS ONREINIONI NOWVOS 10 6y 0 k60 167 514 GIN0534 O
Q= REENONT T 50 %
ool = woouone|sUIBURIeBSIN “TIVWI 0£0 T
SEIC L662-62 (401) 2u0ud ve) v
&7z
>
@3NS “Aeaviied S8 °N 6bT
obuery ST I
T¥3d0BAIa ) -
2] $TZ0E VO ‘ITUAILIIAVS o:_ ‘uoneiny u:ou MOJILAA
g Ie) 558 AYMHOIH 5201 Vizhor ou
3 W 1SML BWODHONLLS V INITTVRE9/31V1S3 ¥ NIAIVH39 BWODHONLLS INFTHIIUOL -
m = V200 0150 # "G’ TH0uvd (4 - F - haduabh ol
W. m 1206 ¥ “ITINILLIAVS P | L13Av4 40 AINNOD BEERV dOIREY
= G3UINS ‘AVADRIVA S8 "N 65T SRR eaoiiiii 94030 4031¥1S|
2ER CONVAY SIM U VI
25C 13 120 0150 # "Q'T DUV (@ d EZU:V
$3% | oo
L | i - 4
e m SHLON TVIANHAD — STZ0E VO ‘ALNNOD ALLIAVA ‘ITIAILLIAVS ‘S S8 ¥S/AVOY VION3S d10 (gt s el 9 P 4 s )
Sz F o i : onrs
FES 'SNOSVZR FONVNILNIVIN ¥Od ¥O MIN ¥3HLI3 ‘NOLLNYLSNOD - # Ko amake A Iy Jo uopE20] p Songots Spoom Tuewnse3 wod
m m m B INJWANNOAWI 4O WVQ ANV 404 ALTTISISNOASIY YO ‘FDONVNILNIVI 7200 0150 "T0 o\._” S0 - # "Q'TT0uvd XL SHOISIAIPYOS 24 i oy %E i poseoipapiolond s Jo o o]y popAA 5 Lopapeo suenog Y80 '€
L/ =100 i wasky uoj 71 1€6°7 18 S12a45 paned yeydsy 7 S WoH 7
SeElR IHSYINMO 14300V 1ON 5300 ANNOD 3L13AVS 310N VIOY03D ‘ALNNOD 3LLIAVS - O 00153 ot oI o815 4 83 s ‘e o ARG 50 OISR 4E T g aug
g8 IOTILSIA WIS FHL 40 69°09'6S LOT ANV NI GALYI0T SR s s S S 7 S gmion s o oy i
s 2 UOISIAIPQNS O §O 102 [BUIRNL e opL sasn puey i p oy “Swewal 10z 054 Ppuef
z = P Aoy Jpicoe padoprap
g 5 “GNDI ANV 40 SLNAW3SV3 ANY ‘SONYTLIM TYNOLLDIGSTNC ‘SHOvELIS alox et PANNRE Sl WG A SR
2 = NV S¥344n8 NOLLIALOY AIHSULLYM ‘SHDVELIS DNINOZ 40 ¥V ANV 33 ST suopuoD aus pesodoid  suompuoD 2y Gupsi
g > LVHL VIV SNONSLLNOD WNWINIW OV £0 ¥ SYH 10T ONIQTING TVLLNIAISIY HOV3 Z O — m — > — D m D m < — Z D — m
I}
3 11d AdYNIWIT34d 3HL NO G3AO¥ddY oot A o . - oot o
uI0d APNIS B3 30 DA UL 243 Joy moy yead padopaap-a1d aig MOfaq MOy Yead NoY-bZ 1eak-00T BY3 Uielurew 0] PaUBISP S1 AR
@Euwkmwm.__._._w “m._wmw\ooom.n m\wﬂ“_«_ ﬁwmww:x.w mwxwamﬁmv._h&mzo._._w_«mm._om h.nm:@._dwﬁzou JUsLBBeURLL JR)EM ULICIS 341 MOUS [ 212P Bupnal puod UL *AYiPe) JuaLRBeUEL 121 M ULI)S YBNOI) JUaA3 WI0ls 1noy 7 '1esk-00T Sup buissed
VNI V SSTNN NOISSTWWOD ONINNV1 FHL A8 TYAOHddY 20 30 FHL WOU Aprs g oy 0 i ERDOURH SR 51500 50 2L DK 0 ¥ VT s € R 62 - U ipsiou o w09
SHINOW 2 34IdX3 TIVHS LV1d AYYNIWI134d IHL 40 TWAOHddV. “(shuiod Apms je 2121 abIeyds|p padojanap-aid MojRq 10 Je je: 6.eysip noye “1eak-57 yead padopnap au uieiuiew [IM Ajjioe)
JuBWwabeURW fJEMULIOTS & “Aujoej Juswabeuews Bupuerap Aq (shuiod
L SIweaeol] Apmg 3e paysiiduionde 3q i SIYL WS 4noy-7 “seak-5z aup Bupnpas
- NWON ﬁ NO NOISSIWIWOD ONINNYTd ALNNOD 3LIIAVA Aq 1o} popiAaid si 7D [enuey JuswabeURK a)eMULOIS e1B109D 34} JO Z SWNIOA JO £5'TT :aaumm 03 BuipI020y - (57dD) UoRS0] POOL HUBGIND
JHL'AS A3A0AdY ANV GIMIINTY SYM LV1d AUVNIWIIFd THL S
wwions 183K T pue Jeak § 3y 10y swoy padojanap-aid au) ety S| 2@ (S)IUIod APMS 3y} 18 (S)ulse IS AU Wwoy SB1eUISP JAJEMULI)S PadojaAdD
— wszim =§§ﬁ§§§uﬁ “papinaid si AdD ‘uuiass seak 0T amgtmzmﬁauxﬁuvmgzﬁei uLiols 434 0T B § 343 Jo bieydsip
P L D esutew Aq [enuep JuawaBeue 107 2WNjoA J0 7'5°2°Z VO3S 0} BUIPI0DDY - (AdD) UODRN0A [PUURLD
_ JLVAIYd :304N0S ONIANNL 103rodd _ TSN 29 S5 J0 fenows JuEIniod SapiAOIA 1ot Z-€°T"b DIdeL “P 9TOZ °Z UNIOA [enuepy JuawaBeUE
QU G 27 N BuIpI000@ PpIACIA 30 [ JUBUALALL [EJUIEI JO DUI 0'T Iy 344 J0j JuaAEa Pu AJeND Jiep Jo} [enuey Juauabeueyy
RIemuLIOlS elBI03O 3] O SSRIINDRI S U 339Ul O} UBISIP U7 Ul PaesodIou) 3 [ AUIDR) ISR L21eMULICIS Y - (OM) Aufend J2iem
:sufseg padojaAaq J0j SAJeLIEN RIRMULONS




04070 # LFIHS

@
Ed
<
3
ic

200 e E . "
7 o
1L LAEHS = : e R - AR, P R p—
. 3 - g AT
— [ a .zm._wwu.m_vizn_mm._w SIS, SIS e ST Ay JEi
o] e 001=.1 TIVOS OIHdV9 = 0th NoLLYoo 1Az Ca ! s op | " SHoE =0 | TeSIREee RS S. .
P = oo 5001 015 Td =01 VE = 1
= e r——r I 2 tatos I 59 = N SOS "A3Q I | | s 1
“ — oor 00z oL 05 0 : B s-oosMa |
] ¥ 09= KD\$25 "\ ud il
- — \ - WHSE = ¥a ,0°0%,
— Y - 5 - - N\ N < f
V1D vauy aimonod [ \ N N E ETOEx TIw = 3 N e A o
AAVNINITHS F——. 7 \ : 5| 2 - X i e 570 s
anmEIvA aasOu ——M—— - noove s \ 8[|
Eazson 29 \5 ¥1d YN (V- Y S u 100vg g 3 )
2NN ANTUELYA ONLSIXA | ———+———— v sBS EAE N 5 03|
4] \ONQV« = ANITHENO AVAHWIAD e s 89Tl slovson ol
287 aNMLLOTINDVIaY  — — — —— 4 1 N [
9402 AN ALNEIONd ; 3 - : N | / S anvi Epaa 21
z : . 1 ) & . 5 3 - 2 N s i f
INvIaAH B ; 7 — 2 > e s . : R B “aval o] van omned cayoa |
T 104 AN @ < EEF AT R F ki d % 1 2 X : : = . X DD __ s
: T Neosme g ,. ; - e | N e i s | o g o Y
e 1aS Va1 o ) 2 L i A o \ = = > . = > 0 s | W20 LS on | oesy ;.za.z.ﬂ* S e
m N0 NI NI . - 4 4 2 = (/4 .09) AVM OILLVW, QVOY G3S0d0¥d 7 7 o8 093
1 1770 S— e Ty e S QErX, ; o
H _——aNaDAT JOTWNAS—— o T i r - Tt e s | om0 2 e | e 546%0 25 98 e
S8y 13 N  ovaizs o _ovaszs o \
Ses / gy — |
o5 \
sg | 20t
v 20 &

0
SETBACK ™
SETBAGK

~~TPRo;

2"

O 36095 20 N

=]
8
©
£

wa

L PID

(3/¥-08) GHOY VIONIS GO

fe s g 2
VP g0t g0 ses
7Y

T 0 MO

Z V3uY_NOWNOO
/ALINGNWY /

uonelieisu ‘uBisep 1odoid UM PRl UOIAIOSGE [2UOUBAUD 10} efqEins eaidA) 21e SIOS e

3 5 X o E T
’ P e P G
H 930 , o 53 )
i o LA bl Juenige | sseio Bupnpoid weisks JawnEail & Sinbal
v Kew sowou vz Uew sauou 99
H il SI0leaIpUl BqE) JjEM UBIY [BUOSESS “AjaATOR}S LOGOUN; O} BIGE} Jajem YBIY [2UOSEDS
7 1§ 15€8 1€ Pa uondiosay i

e

va,
By 18h Yy, oL e poed = L suiened oBeUIEIp J3JeM WLIO}S 10 /PUE BUIPoOy 0} enp [esodsip JalEMISEM. | |
1S Z00'6L /\_ oys-uo 1oy ejgeinsun s )
| / a T 2
iz A / £ - 00 o 9z o ue umohui “eqe). fesodsi J ur L
PN

SNAQYVO VAL
40 LV'1d AYYNIATTE¥d

v = - - vz e e s quenyy | sse(0 Bupnpoid wajsks
N - N JustlEan Y SPIRY UORAIOSGE SATEUIBHE 10} SIGENNS AjleIouab ale SII0S 'SUORIPUD 5.
8[qe} Jjem YBIL-EUOSESS O} 8NP SPIaY UONAIOSGE [EUORUSALIOD 10} BGEUNSUN BIE SIOS

HHL 40 69°09°6S 10T ANV'INI QH1VD0T
NOISIAIAgNS TVILNAAISHY

VIDWOAD ‘ALNNOD ALIAAVA A0 IOTALSIA e

w - o v | oz e e eoed
T T ] . ~uenyo | ssepo Guonpoid waishs.
- L - - i Sl e o= . JuBWIEa1 UM SPIY UOHAIOSGE SATBUISIE J0) SIGENNS K[2IauSE SJe S{IOS 'SUOIPUCO |,
oam 1od 0} Teu e siog
u - - - oz aa e o
— = “vopefersu
» oo s wa 3 oree. ER . sodeap Joj Mofe Ao S0LppoR & U LORBdSUL JBULN 3 “UIdaP Y anosdu o) sieadde
L aeaued ‘KoM g . pofeisu soLpuaIL
b - s "o oe ww0s ue weven “10Ae] SAIOLISR JEUMBLIOS MOj2] PAUIEIP [[9M 84 0} JEadde sjios “ajyoud 10s U}
- o 10 wed soddn o4 Ul pofEISUl SPIRY UORAIOSTE Joj SuidIdoid asneo Aeus sa1em jo DUIIRd ¢,
w - ® v | oz e e o Joug ‘21401 oU jo ued 19ddn o4, U JoKE| GATOLISS) JEYMSLIOS € JO 0USPING MOYS SIOS
. - [ . “prey uondiosge
= o il e oz o 10} POSN 11 i BRIE SIU) IO PELBAIP G SN LOUI JSjeM WICIS “jdap youal
= e uonepersul 103 e{qens pue pouies
Y530 X! 0 oo s o o wne e | wereeo e 0 s P v
o (wnieon) o & |
1 . =7 WEIS o ] o ez o G| D (O™ | iteg | s soueusiew pUE |
e i iz — W T s | el | " memsdute Sum0 | wonetersu ‘uBisep sadoid n " 10} 1qeins Aeoids ase spos
% VAVO INUSISIINITIOS aN393T ALIIEVLINS TI0S

oy mm% "
fys 9so'emy

itk

05+T 00+1 05+0 00+0

o3

5858

7658

0098

0098 |
098

5098

0798

0798

TE98

|

] §
7598

0998

§998

g

078

3

V698
008

00978

AT ANLYad

LATALS MNVE LSVE 12T
"ONI ‘SADIAAS ONRITINTONY NOINVOS

1 308 2 SIS

B
i

INOO'DNANOINVOS MMM 1S07-L96 (8L9) “ANOHA
€220€ VIDYOED ‘NILILID

058 S — =
I T fE T —
i [ P — —
v W“‘l S'EES — — I

K ! o8 —H—F—1+—1 £

J - i el it Ny : T=.7 :31v2S TWDLLYIA 4
g Nooresss g | Al Wl of 2 ||

gosroa e ) e S e %

o ko s St o 3 B
p _ oS 088 - M |

H

2l

“ONI 'VOH 3NIMG3Y 40 SON3O




€040 €0 # LA3HS.
£0-0

ALLLL L

—

EI0s000
i pofond

200650
ma

™

SN
squen | Aquina

NVId
NOLLDHLO¥d
dadL

amaey - 420 "2y peoy eoues D0 06U EET

v

J
1] s
4z g
= |& &
R
Dm >
DW_HHM
SRS
=
=25 =
O.I_
Bl
FEl2R 2
mmauq_m
mwMNm
3gl€» g
B R
ggg 2
Z
212 ¢
> e
e

€220 VIDNOTD ‘NILATID

LAFULS MNVE LSV 122
“ONI 'SADIAYAS ONTHAANTIONT] NOINVOS

WODONANOINVIS MMM 1507-L96 (8L9) “ANOHI “

o o 0 %)

900214 ¥IBWALATS VO sin oS off A8 NMVY¥G SNoISinY

susaam L1

015 LX3 025 09¥'0LL INOHAT 1AL
7IVL3A ONIdIYLS B NOIS T wz_mmmz_czu

A JONVYLNI NOISIAIaENS

VI¥O39 ALNNOD 3LLIAVA

7 Rempeoy fjuno) Bupsix3

_‘llxmn.,(h_. .T_’l\js;euv||||ﬁ
B B

— S—
AYMQVOY WO (dAL) ONIdINLS
NOY3AZHO

AVMY NIVHO

—— MIAVLOS [~

403008 Hh
| (A,
7 SNIQVA WNWINIW 5

aounm
34 ININIOV
Ve dOLS

AVMQVOY WO
= AYMY NIVHO

(1-18 QOLOW)
ANOIS dOLS.

(dAL) INTNILNID

woo'©NINOINVOSDAION
1502-296-8.9 'Hd

€220€ 'VO ‘NIFJ1H9

“ONI 'STOIAYIS ONITFINIONI NOINVOS
‘3'd ‘NOINVOS Hd3SOr 13VHOIN

:A8 NVd 3dVOSANV

 y3aNioN3
3d ‘NOTNVOS T 13VHOIN

* @3IAOWIY 38 TIIM SIIHL NIWIOIJS ON

“31IS SIHL ¥04 G3a33N LON 34V § HONOYUHL | SY3EWNN ' NOLLO3S
‘IA 3TOILYY NI LVHL NOINIJO TVNOISS340dd AW SI LI ‘NOISIANIQENS SN3AXVO
VAV 40 ONILLINY3d/NOIS3A FHL 40 398VHO I19ISNOJSTY NI ¥3ANIONT IHL SV

:3LON SHIANIONI

'S33¥L INIOVrav 40 ONITIYO

HO A¥INIHOVIN ONIHYITO ANV HLIM LOVHLNOD 10310
A8 Q3SNVO IDVNYA NMOYO ANV YNNHL ANV ‘STFONVHO
3avyO WOYL 03SNVO IDVINVA LOOY LOJHIANI ‘a3non3y
¥O NYOL ‘LNO 39 OL SLOOY ¥3(33d ¥O LHOdSNVHL
3SNVD ANV ONINVHO ANV ONI¥YITO 3LIS ONINNA S¥NO00
1VHL 3OVAVYA LOOY TVOISAH 103410 LNIAIHd OL ¥30¥0
NI V3¥VNOILO3LO¥d 3341 3LVNOISIA V NIHLIM 30V1d

“@1314 NI @3)VLS SV INIMYILNID 3aIS HOVI 004 NIHLIM S33dL NIWIO3dS
A4ILN3AI NV 31¥001 @131 OL 12-94-2 NO LOILIHONY 3dVOSANYT Ag LISIA 3LIS

‘NOILVLN3WIQ3S WO¥4 0310310¥d 38 OL SV3¥V NOILOILO¥d EEETRNS

‘NOILOIdSNI T¥NId 40 31¥a JHL ¥314V SNOSVIS
ONIMOYO OML ¥O4 Q3NIVLNIVA 38 LSNIN NOILYLIOIA INIW330V1d3Y aIHINDIY TV

*SV3UY NOILO3LO¥d 3341 NIHLIM ¥NO00
OL 3YV SIILIALLOV 3LIS NOLLONYLSNOD ¥3HLO ¥O ‘39VHOLS 'ONIIYYd ON

‘3 TIVLSNI
SI ONIdYOSANY VNI TLLNN G3NIVANIVIN ONY JONVE¥NLSIA ANV
40 1¥VLS OL HOld G3TIVASNI 38 OL 34V S30IA30 NOILOILO¥d 3FHL TV

‘a3033N SY 3MIvd3d
¥O A30V1d3d ANV A1V 03L03dSNI 38 OL ONIONIS NOIO3LO¥d 3L TV

“a3Nnssl sl AONYdNI00
40 3LVOIHILY3O FHL TLLNN ¥O LO3rO¥d 3HL 40 NOLLITINOD NN
NOILIINOD ONINOILLONNA NI NIVW3Y LSNW S30IA3a NOILO310¥dd 3L TV

*3INOZ ¥344N8 AIGUNLSIANN HO TYNOLLISNWHL 'VIHY

JAVS 3341 V NIHLIM 331 INVOIFINOIS ONILSIX3 ANV ¥O ‘NI3¥3H a3Ni43a
SV ‘ANOZ LOOY TWOLLIMO JHL 3AISLNO VIMY 3HL 40 1334 (9)XIS NIHLIM
S11SOd3A 10S AYVHOJWIL HO AYINIHOVIN NOILONYLSNOD “WVINILYW
'SINIATOS 30V1d HO HOVOHONI TIVHS ALIALLOY ANV ¥O (S)LNIWIAOHWI
YO (S)FUNLONYLS ANV 40 NOLLONYLSNOD IHL NI G3OVONI NOS¥3d ON

MOT13A 378N00
G3HOLYW 38 TIVHS 3dOTS SSOHO NOLLYAZ1343dNS NIHL ‘G3UVAIT L TIVHS STVIIELYA N0 IN3WAIND3 40 IOVHOLS
43NS S AYMOVOY ONLLSIX3 RuIHM Ld3OX3 LOOA ¥3d W1k 40 4O '$35S300¥d NOILONYLSNOO ‘JONVENNLSIA ANVION 2 .
| SNV Ol44YHL ONLLSIX3 WON AVMY 3401 WNWININ ¥ BAYH TIVHS SINOZ
‘SINVI NOLLYI1300 13030 40 34O s o8- 0088 “I1avoIddy 100Y WOILIFHO FHL LV GITIVLSNI ONIONIS NOILOILON 3L JONVIO
STOINSATONINGD VAL WHOIINT 503 TVINVA SHL | YN 3YIHM Z8O ANV SLINI ONINVITO 3HL LV 030V1d 38 1004 (¥) ¥NO4 AVH TIVHS 03AN3STud 38 OL A3IHIINIAI SIIML NIWIOIIS
NINIAI SGHYGNYLS 3HL HLIM ISO4NOD OL 3OVNOIS TIV & TIvHS SION34 NOLLO3LO¥d 33ML ‘SNV1d LNIWJO13AIA
. ONIONRD JHL HLIM SONVAHOD0V NI GINNVd 38 TIVHS S3uNSyan ‘NOILY¥NG
A8SNIGRILS ONLLSDA TIVIAOKER! VSSIORN KL & NOILOZLONd 33ML ¥IHLYN MIIATH LV1d ASVYNINNTH 103r0¥d FHL LNOHONOHL FON34 NOLLOILONd I3L FHL NIVANIVIN
. 404 331 NIWIOIAS 40 NOLLYOOT HO4 SINVd SIHL'L TIVHS HOLOWHLNOD ONIATING "ONIONS NOILOZLO¥d 33ML 1TV 3AISLNO
i ey 38 TIVHS SONVENNLSIA ANV 40 SLINM ‘3341 3HL WOYd ¥3dITvD 40 HONI
‘669 NOILO3S '1'0°0 YO 133N OL ONIIMLS TV '} ‘S3LON ¥3d 1004 &'k A3 TIVLSNI 38 TIVHS NOILO3LOYd 3391 "IONVEHNLSIA ANV
“$3LION TVH3IN3D 02=.1 :31¥0S OlHdv¥O ANV OL HORid GITIVLSNI 38 TIVHS (11V13 335)30N34 NOIDILOYd 33uL
i ozt o8 or 0 O ‘S3LON 33dL
[d0ave v T N
LYMYT € - .
iz G 2
lymoz g | \ N
uopd|saq |Ind | JAqUINN Wod . N !
SHERL NIWIOAS TVLOL (dAL) (ouoz \ \
100y [e201D) 24D \ \
\ i \ N
SIN N\
TIVIAQ NOLLOELO¥d HdL Y '
T 20ua4 d1 . A
apisul paAes 8q 0} \ . \
s904] UBWINAAS 3 \
- 3JON34 NOLLO3LO¥d EELTA N\
PIVIS ‘UM T - . N\ \ .
1fo BTy TR0 \ v 'S
Biviio Liite 2 S . \
NBNES SAVS 3L = = -
LHOI3H 1SY3u8 h T >
1 I 1 N =
w0 SNNGL S5l Od 1 /
‘Q3ITIVASNI 38 O 30N3Jd a n* J\.—,.—-
TUUUF
|V,_.Z| I -
NV'Id 4LIS ——— —
v 72
\ - - — v = —
\ /
| 20uad dL \ \
ISUl paAES
2q 039a.], UBWIDEAS .
30N34 NOLLDILO¥d FTL >N ,
SHAUL NIWIDHIS (‘dAL) (suoz i N |
d40. VALY , 100y [e2340) 24D \ N
m ' \ ) -
i | : 4




Petition No:  1347-24
Adto Run:  April 17, 2024

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTIES
IN UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

PUBLIC HEARING to be held before the Fayette County Planning Commission on Thursday,
May 2, 2024, at 7:00 P.M., and before the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on Thursday,
May 23, 2024, at 5:00 P.M., in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue
West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Petition No.: 1347-24

Owner/Agent: Luis Arango/Jeff Lammes
Existing Zoning District: A-R

Proposed Zoning District:  R-50

Parcel Number: 0510039

Area of Property: 1.446

Proposed Use: R-50

Land Lot(s)/District: Land lot 60 of the 5™ District
Fronts on: Old Senoia Road

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
EXHIBIT "A"

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOT 60 OF
THE 5TH DISTRICT, FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, AS SHOWN ON THAT
CERTAIN SURVEY PREPARED FOR BILLY RAY POSEY AND DEBORAH S. POSEY
BY MATTHEW J. LANGLEY, GA RLS 3227, OF W.D GRAY AND ASSOCIATES, INC,
GEORGIA LAND SURVEYORS DATED DECEMBER 20, 2018, AS RECORDED AT
PLAT BOOK 51, PAGE 192, FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA RECORDS, WHICH PLAT
ISHEREBY INCORPORATED AND MADE A PART HEREOF BY REFERENCE.

TOGETHER WITH THAT EXISTING 50' ACCESS EASEMENT PER PLAT BOOK 11,
PAGE 101, FAYETTE COUNTY RECORDS.

PARCEL #: 0510 039



	1345-24 Staff Report.pdf
	PETITION NO:  1345-24 -A-B-C
	PARCEL NUMBER: 1345-24 A: 0722 003 – 0.964 Acres
	1345-24 B: 0722 062 – 17.171 Acres
	1345-24 C: 0722 010 – 1.137 Acres
	PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Subdivision
	LOCATION:  Ellison Road
	OWNER(S):  David Asa Lamb
	APPLICANT: LDO Fayette, LLC
	AGENT:  Randy Boyd
	PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING:  May 2, 2024
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING:  May 23, 2024
	APPLICANT'S INTENT
	A. GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION
	D. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES
	E. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	F. ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW
	Access & Right-of Way: The property has existing access on Ellison Road.
	Site Plan: The applicant submitted a survey for the property and a concept plan for a single-family detached residential subdivision.
	G. DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System - Water is available on Ellison Rd in an 8' in water main. Every lot of a proposed subdivision shall be supplied with adequate water and wastewater facilities which shall be approved by the state commissioner of health. Septic tank drai...
	 Public Works/Engineering
	o Road Frontage & Right of Way Dedication - No dedication required, Ellison Road is already an 80 ft. R/W.
	 Environmental Management - No objections.
	o Floodplain Management -- The property DOES NOT contain additional floodplain delineated in the FC 2013 Future Conditions Flood Study.  The property DOES NOT contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0081E dated September 26, 2008.
	o Wetlands -- The property DOES NOT contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.  The owner or developer will be responsible for submitting proper documentation during the dev...
	o Watershed Protection -- There ARE state waters located on the subject property and WILL BE subject to the Fayette County Watershed Protection Ordinance.
	o Groundwater -- The property IS within a groundwater recharge area.
	o Post Construction Stormwater Management  -- This development WILL BE subject to the Post-Development Stormwater Management Ordinance if re-zoned and developed with more than 5,000 square feet of impervious surfaces.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the proposed rezoning of this property. This does not constitute endorsement of the use or designation of one acre lots. For residential housing, septic systems will be required for t...
	 Fire – Hydrants required due to number of lots and proximity to available water on Ellison Road.
	 GDOT – n/a
	STANDARDS
	STAFF ANALYSIS

	1346-24 Staff Report.pdf
	PETITION NO:  1346-24
	PARCEL NUMBER:  0441 002
	PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Subdivision
	LOCATION:  385 Snead Road
	OWNER(S):  Allegiance Homes, LLC
	APPLICANT: Allegiance Homes, LLC
	AGENT:  Mark McCullough
	PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING:  May 2, 2024
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING:  May 23, 2024
	APPLICANT'S INTENT
	A. GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION
	D. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES
	E. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	F. ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW
	Access & Right-of Way: The property has existing access on Snead Road.
	Site Plan: The applicant submitted a survey for the property and a concept plan for a single-family detached residential subdivision.
	G. DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System - Water is not available along Snead Rd. Address is currently outside of Fayette County Water System service area.
	 Public Works/Engineering
	o Road Frontage & Right of Way Dedication - Snead Road is classified as County Local Road and is a deeded 50 ft R/W per Fayette County records.  A dedication of 5 ft of R/W will be required to meet the current requirement of 60 feet right of way as me...
	 Access Management– As an effort to maximize safety, Public Works seeks to minimize the number of new homes accessing existing County local, collector, and arterial roads.  As such, for rezonings Public Works recommends that the number of new homes w...
	o Floodplain Management -- The property DOES NOT contain additional floodplain delineated in the FC 2013 Future Conditions Flood Study.  The property DOES NOT contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0155E dated September 26, 2008.
	o Wetlands -- The property DOES NOT contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.  The owner or developer will be responsible for submitting proper documentation during the dev...
	o Watershed Protection -- There ARE state waters located on the subject property and WILL BE subject to the Fayette County Watershed Protection Ordinance.
	o Groundwater -- The property IS NOT within a groundwater recharge area.
	o Post Construction Stormwater Management  -- This development WILL BE subject to the Post-Development Stormwater Management Ordinance if re-zoned and developed with more than 5,000 square feet of impervious surfaces.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the rezoning of this parcel. This approval is only for rezoning and no other future requirements of this office.
	 Fire – No comments from Fire Marshal’s Office.
	 GDOT – n/a
	STANDARDS
	STAFF ANALYSIS

	1347-24 Staff Report.pdf
	PETITION NO:  1347-24
	PARCEL NUMBER: 0510 039
	PROPOSED USE: Single-Family Residential Subdivision/Amenity Area
	LOCATION:  1053 Hwy 85 S/Old Senoia Road
	OWNER(S):  Luis Arango
	APPLICANT: Jeff Lammes
	AGENT:  Jeff Lammes
	PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING:  May 2, 2024
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING:  May 23, 2024
	APPLICANT'S INTENT
	A. GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION
	D. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES
	E. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	F. ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW
	Access & Right-of Way: The property does not have road frontage in its current configuration. It is a legal lot of record with a recorded access easement. If it is approved for rezoning, the developer will revise the subdivision plan and provide the r...
	Site Plan: The applicant submitted a survey for the property and a concept plan for a single-family detached residential subdivision.
	G. DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
	 Water System – No comments.
	 Public Works/Engineering
	o Road Frontage & Right of Way Dedication - No dedication required.
	 Environmental Management - No objections.
	o Floodplain Management -- The property DOES contain additional floodplain delineated in the FC 2013 Future Conditions Flood Study.  The property DOES NOT contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0112E dated September 26, 2008.
	o Wetlands -- The property DOES NOT contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.  The owner or developer will be responsible for submitting proper documentation during the dev...
	o Watershed Protection -- There ARE state waters located on the subject property and WILL BE subject to the Fayette County Watershed Protection Ordinance.
	o Groundwater -- The property IS NOT within a groundwater recharge area.
	o Post Construction Stormwater Management  -- This development WILL BE subject to the Post-Development Stormwater Management Ordinance if re-zoned and developed with more than 5,000 square feet of impervious surfaces.
	 Environmental Health Department – This office has no objection to the proposed rezoning. This is not approval of future requirements of this office.
	 Fire – No comments.
	 GDOT – n/a
	STANDARDS
	STAFF ANALYSIS




